OMB No. 1545-0047

rom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung
Depastment of the Treasary benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/01, 2012, and ending 09/30,2013
C Name of organization D Employer identification number

B crecktomicate: | WRENCE & MEMORTAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Birass Doing Business As

Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mai is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

initial ceturn 3 6 5 MONTAUK AVENUE

{8§60) 442-0711

Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
Amended NEW LONDON, CT 06320

return

G Gross receipts $ 330,277,516.

;\zgﬁﬁ;‘k’" F Name and address of principal officer: BRUCE CUMMINGS
365 MONTAUK AVENUE NEW LONDON, CT 06320

H{a)} 1s this a group return for Yes No
affiliates?
H{b) Are ail affiliates included? Yes . No

| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) l ’ 501(c) ( ) ¢ (insertno) | | 4947(@)(1) or | I 527 If "No." attach a list. {see instructions)
J  Website: p WWW.LMHOSPITAL.ORG H{c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl ] Association I I Other P | L Year of formation: 1912 M State of legal domicile: cT
Summary ‘
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g|  TO_IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE REGION. " " 77 7 T
m _______________________________________________________________________________________
g _________________________________________________________________________
8 2 Check this box » |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI line ta) | | . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. 3 il
§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . _ . . . . . . ... ... .. 4 7.
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2ay . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 5 2,724.
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECSSANY) . . . . . . . . . 6 315.
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIL, coluran (C), line 12 | . . . . . . . . . 7a 2,330,569.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from FOrm 990-T, NE34 . . . . . . v v v v e v v e e e e e e v 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| B Contributions and grants (Part Vil line 1h) |, . . . . .. .. ... 810,082. 813,756.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIlL ine 2Q) . . . . . . . . . . L 336,259,109. 318,911,102.
é 10 Investment income (Part Viil, column (A), fines 3,4, and 7d), . . . . . . . .. ... ... 5,333,151, 7,077,778,
11 Other revenue (Part VIii, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and11e), . . . . . .. ... 2,169,383, 2,094,550,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12), . . . . ., . 344,571,725. 328,897,186,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), tines 1-3) _ . . . . . . . . . .. ... 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) , , . . . . .. ... ..... ) 0 0
9|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX. column (A), lines 5-10), , , . . , , 187,431,350, 187,641,751,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A), ine 11e) , ., . . . . .. .. e 77,139. 108,733.
%| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D). fine 25y 1,145,167,
“147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11£24e) . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 130,687,909, 124,277,351,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), ne 25) , | ., . ., 318,196,398.] 312,027,835,
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromline 12, . . . v . v v 4 v v 2 o s v« v & . 26,375,327. 16,869,351.
s § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
’§-§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) | |, | e e e e e e e 368,182,035, 393,527,817.
23|21 Total liabilities (Part X, e 26), . . . . . . . ... o . 198,186,413.| 194,363,317.
%5_’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractfine 21 fromiine20, . . . . . W v v v v v v v v 0 a 169,995,622. 199,164,500.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer
Here

BRUCE CUMMINGS PRESIDENT/CEO

Date

Type or print name and title

oz
Print/Type preparer's name Pre t's signatyre
Paid GWEN SPENCER /Z/

Date

¥-7

Check || i [ TN

seif-employed P00641463

Preparer =g
Firm's name M PRICEWATERHOUSEZOOPERS LLP

FimsEIN P 13-4008324

Use Only
Firm's address P 125 HIGH STREET BOSTON, MA 02110

Phone no. 617-530~5000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

............lilYes I___lNo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
JSA
2E1010 1.000

33042N 7377

Form 990 (2012)



Form 8888 (Rev. 1-2013)

* {f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox , , . . . .
Note, Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

»_If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I (on page 1). .
m Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print LAWRENCE & MEMORIAIL HOSPITATL 06~0646704

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see insiructions. Social security number (SSN)
522 Z)Ia::ior 365 MONTAUK AVENUE
fe""“&ycé“ere City, town or post office, state, and ZIF code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions. | NEW LONDON, CT 06320
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returm) . ..., ... e L og
Application Return | Application Return
is For Code !ls For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E7 01 s ‘
Form 990-Bl. 02 Form 1041-A ) 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 | Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 0s Form 8069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
* The books are inthe care of B LUGENE INZANA,

Telephone No. » 860 442-0711 ) FAX No. » .
» If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ _ . _ . _ . _ . .. . . » [j
» If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . | . » D - IFitis for part of the group, check this box , | | ....»|_Jandattacha
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 lrequest an additional 3-month extension of time until 08/15 ,20 14
5  For calendar year » or other tax year beginning 10/01 ,20 12 ,and ending 09/30 ,2013

6 Ifthe tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |___] Initial return L__I Final return
Change in accounting period

State in detail why you need the extension ADDITIONAL TIME 1S NEEDED TO FILE AND COMPLETE
AN ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 980-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this appiication is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any;___
amount paid previously with Form 8868.

8bls
¢ Balance Due, Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.
Under penalties of perjury, | daclare that | have examined this form, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef,

itis frue, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.
Signature W /z]%—*—‘ Tite » CPA Date P> J“ZS” / / Y
[

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

8al$

8ci$

JSA

2F 8055 2.000

33042N 7377 Vo 12-7.12



rom 33068 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P File a separate application for each return.

e If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part ! and check this box » | X

.................

& If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part | with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

m Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required fo file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PArtIONY . . . »[ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time

fo file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
z:z Z‘Iazgefor Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 365 MONTAUK AVENUE
;’ﬁ;‘ggﬁ;ﬂz City, town or post office, state, and ZiP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW LONDON, CT 06320
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretumn) . . . .« . . . . . . . |_O].__1.
Appiication Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lisFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720- (individual) 03 Form 4720 08
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are in the care of » BRUCE CUMMINGS

Telephone No. » 860 442-0711 FAX No. p»

¢ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this is

for the whole group, check this box , ,  , . . » D . If it is for part of the group, check this box > |__| and attach

g list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until 05/15 ,20 14 | to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:

» - calendar year 20 or
» tax year beginning 10/01 ,2012 | and ending 09/30 ,2013

.......

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: I:I initial return I:l Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a|$
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3ci$
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

JSA

2F 8084 2.000

33042N 7377



Form 980 (2012)

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

06-0646704

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part il

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE REGION.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedufe O.

.............................................. [Jves [x]no

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

........................................................ [ ves No

4a (Code: Y(Expenses § ;¢ u3¢,766. including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ 318,907,073, )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code: } (Expenses § 716,509, including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 4,029, )
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $

including grants of §

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses p» 227,253,275.

JSA
2E1020 2.000

33042N 7377

Form 990 (2012)



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Form 980 (2012)

10

ki

12

13
14

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVv . . . .. ..
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
Vi, Vill, iX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI | e e e e e e e
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part VIl , . . . . . . . . . . .. ...
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll, . . . . . . . v . v v v v ..
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . i v i v e e e e v m e s e e e oo
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 2572 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X , ., . . . .
a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . . . .« « 0 i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes.” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xland Xl isoptional + « + + « v« v « v v v « 4 &
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1}A)(I)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . . .. . ..
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . .. ... ..
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parls tand V. . . . . . . .. ..

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete SChedUle A « « & v o v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] . .« . « v v v v i v v v e e et e e i e e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . . . v . v v v v v v v v v e e v n s 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c){(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
= T 3 £ 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
"Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part] . . . .« o v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll. . « « « « . « « . 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . « v« o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiV . .« v« v v v v o i i i e n e e e e 9 X

11a X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
11§ X
12a X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
20b X

15 Did the organization report on Part I1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV . . . . . . .
16 Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsilland IV . . . . . « . . ..
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions) . « . . . . .. ...
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vlll, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . .« « v v v v v v v v v v v v i e v s e v v v e e
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 93?7
If "Yes,"complefe Schedule G, Part Hl . .« « . v v o o i i v e e v e e v e e e e e v e e e e e
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . .. .. ... ...
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretun? . ., . . .
Jsa
2E1021 1.000

33042N 7377

Form 8980 (2012)



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Form 990 (2012) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand ll. , . . . . .+ . . .. 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part X, column (A), line 27 #f "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land lf . . . . . v v v i e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vli, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's curent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . v i e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “NO,”goto liNe 25 . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e r e e e 24a! X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt BONAS? . . L . . . L L L i i e e e e e e e e e e 24c¢ X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . . . 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v e o n 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part . . . . . 0 0 v v i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . | 28 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll . . . . . . .« v ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,“ complete Schedule L, Part V.. . . . . . . . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete
Schedule L PartIV . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . .. . .. 28c X

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . .« . . i i e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie N,

e T A 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? I "Yes"

complete Schedule N, Partll. . . . . v v v i i i v s et e s e e e e e i e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 1. . . . v v v v i v v v v v v v e v e a s 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part il Ill,

oriV,and Part V, line 1. . o v v v i i s it e i e e e e e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(}13)? . . . . . . ... .. ... 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . 35b X
386 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part V,lin@ 2 . . . . . . 0 v v i v v e e e e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

T T e -1 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and

197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . v o o o v v v v v u v v o n e a s e 38 X

Form 990 (2012)

JSA

2E1030 1.000
33042N 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Form 990 (2012) Page §
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V. . . . .. ... e ]

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable, 1b 0

3a

4a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . , , . . . . .. 1a 207

-------- T T T T T T T S

Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . | 2a 2,724
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) , . ., , . . . .
Did the organization have unrelated businass gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b X

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)’>

See |nstructlons for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? , . ... ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | b X
¢ lf"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8888-T? 5¢

Ba

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? , , , ... . . ... Ba X

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . L L L L L e e e e e

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . . . . ... ...

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile FOrm 828272 ., v v v v v vt i e e e ke e e e e e e e e

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear , , . . . . .. .

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | ., |

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , .,

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 , |
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? . . . . . . . v e i o
10 Section 501(c}(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 , , ., ... ... ... .110a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities , , . , [10b
11 Section 501(c}(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders |, , , . .. ... .. ... . ... e e e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) , . . . . ... ... e e 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417
b H"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | | | [ 12b |
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? ., , ., ., . ... ... ... e
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . = . . S I 51 )
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand, , ., ... .....,...... e e 13¢ i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . ., . .. ... ... 14a X
b _H"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule G . . . . . .|14b
261040 3.000 Form 890 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704 Page 6

Vil Governance, Management, and Disclosure For eachi "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No*
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVl. . .+ . . .. .. Ve e e e I
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of thetaxyear. « » » « « + + « + « & 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . . . . i i e .. e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . [ 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . .« . o v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing BoAY? - - « v v v v v v v bt e v v e e e et e e .. L7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing DOUY?. « v v v v i v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behaif of the governing body? . . . . .+ .t v i v v vt o v v e e e 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O , . . . . . ... ... g9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internai Revenue Code.)
Yes | Neo
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . . . . . o v v v v vt v e vt e e et e e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . [10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . {112 X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gofoline 13 . « v v v v v v v v v v w v e v s 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . . . . . e B R, e e v 120 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thiswas done . v v . v v v v v v v v v v s e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblowerpolicy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?, . . . . « v v v v v v v . ce .14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v .. 1158al X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . ., . . . . v v v v v vt v v s s n e e e P 166 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?, , , . . . . e e e e e e e 18a X
b {f "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? e e e e e e e e . . |16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited ™_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ e ___
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: pzrocs cum £, NEW LONDON, CF 06320 §50~442-0711
JSA

2E1042 1.000
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Form 990 (2012) LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06~0646704 Page 7

Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIi . . .. ... .............
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,

e List ali of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List ali of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

El Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
{A) {B) Position (D) {E} {F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
nowrsfor [ 1 = o] =l o] = the organizations compensation
eaed | o2l 2|2|2(38 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 35 gl e S é & | @ | (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
25| & s|ao and related
below dotted S —| 3 S| 8 N .
i | 2 < 3 organizations
ine} S oo 3 a
& & g
| & 3
3 o
o
i=5
()Y E. __2.00
2.00] X% ¥ ¢ 0 0
2.00
CHAIRMAN 4.001 ¥ X 0O 0 ¢
(3) CAROL O. RIDGEWAY 2.00
X 0 0 0
L. h:$ X € 0 8]
DIRECTOR 2.00) X 0 0 0
(6) BRUCE D. CUMMINGS 29.2
PRESIDENT/CEO 10.75] % X 639,01% 0 94,876,
(7) HENRY AMDUR, MD 2.00
38. < X 13,8653 379,224 17,419
PRESIDENT, I 2. X X 37,631, 8] 0
(9) DAVID F. REISFELD, MD 2.00
! 8. 0¢ X X 0 376,610. 34,798,
(10)B. MICHAEL RAUH, JR. ________ | 200
TREASURER -~ AS OF 12/12/12 2.00] X X 0 0 0
(11)JANES MITCHELL, PHD ____ 2.00
DIRECTOR -~ AS OF 12/12/12 ol X 0 Q 0
(12)R. BLAN HUNTER "~~~
DIRECTOR ~ X 0 0 ¢
(13)ROBERT_KELTNER, MD____
DIRERCTOR - X 80,237. G Q
{(14)MARILYNN MALERBA
SECRETARY - UNTIL 12/12/12 . X ¥ 0 0 0
JSA Form 980 (2012)
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330428 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

06-0646704

Form 980 (2012) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
(A) (8 (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (list any [ box, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a directorftrustes) the organizations compensation
eiwed  |S 312181858 |2| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | = . Z|13|»|83 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdoted | £ [ £~ | 2 |3 2= and related
line) s = |8 g ® S organizations
alzl [8] 3
g8 2
& 5
a
15) GRANVILLE MORRIS __ ____ _2.00
VICE CHAIRMAN -~ UNTIL 12/i2/i2 4.00] X X 0 G 0
16) LEON J. OLIVIER _____________|__2.00]
DIRECTCR - UNTIL 12/12/12 2.00) X 0 0 0
L7) FRED B. CONTI, CPA ______ 2:00
TREASURER - UNTIL 12/12/12 2.00] X X 0O 0 6]
18) KATHLEEN STEAMER, CPA | _ 2:00
DIRECTOR - UNTIL 12/12/12 2.00] X 0 0 0
12) LUGENE INZANA 30.00
VP CHIEF FINANCIAL COFFICER 10.00 X 354,521. 0 61,083.
20) ATTORNEY MAUREEN ANDERSON __ 32.00)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 8.00 X 263,121. 0 50,294.
_2_ }_)_ _WILLIAM STAN gy 38.00
VP DEV & COMMUNITY RELATIONS 2.00 X 205,203. 0 47,112.
22) DANIEL RISSI, MD 34.00
VP CHEIF MEDICAL OFFICER 6.00 X 405,192. 0 60, 319.
23) KIMBERLY KALAJATNEN 34.00
VP CHEIF INFORMATION OFFICER 6.00 X 221,170. 0 48, 907.
24) CRISTA DURAND _____ __________ 40.00
VP STRATEGIC PLANNING/MKTG 0 X 284,443, 0 52,533.
25) LAUREN WILLIAMS 40.00
VP PATIENT CARE SERVICES 0 X 261,903. ¢ 37,325.
1b sub-tOtal ---------- N S T R I I A O R ) L I > 770’536. 755,904- 147,093‘
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, SectionA , _ ., .. . .. .... »| 3,367,500. 0 521,113.
d Total(addiinestbandtc) . . . . . . . i it v i i e »! 4,138,036, 755,904. 668,206.

2

Total number of individuals (inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 174

&

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual , . , . .. . ... ...

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $180,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . .

......................... B T L T T T S S S P S SR T S Y

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered fo the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000

of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year,

(A)
Name and business address

B

Description of services

()
Compensation

ATTACHMENT 1

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p 23

JSA

2E1055 3.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Form 890 (2012) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) B8 ©) (B} E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any | bOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
eaed 1321 Z|2| 8153 |S| organization | (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations = % g &3 g E 2 (30 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | @ £ | & ERE Bl and related
. gL |3 si®Q o
Jine) Szl B R S organizations
o - o
g |2 ® 3
2|2 2
3 8
@
o
26) PAMELA KmNE 0
VP PHYSICIANS PRACTICE 40.00 X 233,573. G 49,085,
27) DONNA EPPS 40.00]
VP CHIEF HR OFFICER 0 X 179,371. 0 17,866.
28) GARTH BALLANTYNE 40.69
CHAIRMAN DEPT OF SURGERY 0 X 194,326, 0 4,223.
23) GERALDINE RUFFA ___  _____ 40.00
MEDICAL DIRECTOR, PHYSICIAN 0 X 229,707. 0 33,045.
30) RENNETH CIRATZ ] 40.00
PHARMACIST 0 X 189,1898. 0 24,606.
31) PAUL CHAUSSE ] 40.00
DIRECTOR CF REVENUE CYCLE 0 X 174, 636. 0 15,988.
32) GRRY CASS ____ ____ _______ 40.00
DIRECTOR HR/LABOR RELATIONS 0 X 171,136. 0 18,727.
1 b SUb-tOta‘ L . T T R S R T T L L L e e T R R T . ’
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, SectionA | | . . ., . ... ...
d Total{add linestbandtc) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i »

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the aorganization » 174

5

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
7 Fe 17 e - T

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A} (B) )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » . &
JSA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 980 (2012)

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704 Page 9
Part VI Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vili | e ke e e e E‘
- - - A © (@)
. . Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue

512, 513, or 514

g‘g 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . .
{52 b Membershipdues . ........|[| 1b
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . ..., .. | 1c
62| d Reiated organizations . . . . .. . .| 1d
g% e Government grants (contributions) . .
g E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
55 and similar amounts not included above .
§§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f
h_Total. Addiines ta-1f . . . . . .. ..
S
g
§ 2a
2 b
H c
| d
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
D | 9 Total Addlines28-2f o . v v\ v iu i, B
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). « » « v v o v « + v v v v wn .. P £,806,856. &,806,256.
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > g
Royalties « « » « ¢ » x » = o o 0 a4 0w s P
(i) Real (ii) Personal
Ba Grossrents . « « . v ...
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . 1,054,282
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)« « v v« v s v v v v n v v w x u
(i) Securities (iiy Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 1,642,352,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .+ .
c Ganor{loss) + . . . v ..
d Netgainor(foss) . + « « + v v v x = v o « «
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
5 events (not including $
n>3 of contributions reported on line 1c).
% SeePart)V.line18 . . . . . . ... .. a
g b Less:directexpenses . » » . . « «+ .. b
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .
8a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 Y
Less: directexpenses . . . . . .. ... b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances |, | . ., .., a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . ... .. . .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from salesof inventory, ., , . . ... .» 9
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a ROOM 300029
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . « v v s « v v v 4 s o
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d + « « + v« c s v v v v aw .. P
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . .. . P 8,172, 32
JsA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

06-0646704

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete aff columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .

.

Do not include amounts mported on lines Gb’ Tb’ Total g?genses Progra(r?)service Managéﬁw)ent and Func(i!r)a)ising
8b’ gb’ and 10b Of Pal’t v”" expenses general expenses expenses
4 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part iV, line22, . , . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16, | _ | 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members , , , , . . ¢ -
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . . . . . . . 3,800,706. 3,562,383. 238,323.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 43858(f{1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B) 0
7 Othersalariesandwages . . . ... .| 140,743,658.| 108,185,505, 32,284,025, 274,128.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 3,356,142, 2,516,083, 833, 684. 6,375,
9 Other employee benefits « » « » « o v « 2 0 v . 29,359,014, 22,010,304. 7,292,939, 55,771.
10 Payrolltaxes » « « v v v v v 0 e v v e . v 10,382,231, 7,783,506. 2,579,003, 19,722.
11 Fees for services (non-employess):
a Management , , ., ., .. .,.,.... C e 0
blegal . .. .. e e 1,395,693. 72,913. 1,322,780.
¢ Accounting , ., .., ... ... e . 500. 500.
d Lobbying . ........ e 9
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 108, 733. 108,733.
f Investment management fees R 9
g Other. (f tine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25. cotumn
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedute 0, , , . . . 6/ 6491456' 610211784- 6271672-
12 Advertising and promotion , , , ., .., .. . .. 9
13 OfficeeXPENSES & & v v v v v v v e v e s e 5,858,062. 4,066,215. 1,733,9870. 57,877.
14 |nformation technology. ., . . . . . . G s 4,275,031. 698,845, 3,565,356, 10,830.
15 ROYAIES. . o v v v e e e e e e s 0
16 Occupancy , . . . v v v oo 7,158,564. 1,962,786. 5,196,048. -270.
17 Travel L . L s e e e e e e R 433,562. 147,585. 282,384. 3,593.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , , . . 0
20 interest | . . ..., ... ... 2,705,025, 2,705,025.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates. . ., . . ... ...,... 0
22 Depreciation. depletion, and amortization _ 20,641, 159. 11,866,270. 8,774,512, 377.
23 Insurance , , , ., , e e e . 5,787,779, 5,787,773,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25. column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O)
a PURCHASED gVCS 19,007,235. 8,909, 376. 10,080,420. 17,439.
pMEDICAL & SURGICAL 39,068,535, 38,788,800. 273,071, 6,664.
cEQUIP RENTAL & MAINTENANCE 6,881,159, 4,980,12¢9. 1,901,030.
d CONSULTING  __ ___ 2,398,356. 2,700, 2,271,452. 124,204.
e All otherexpenses _ _ ____ ____________ 2,017,235, 747,670, 1,048,164. 221,401,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 312,027,835. 227,253,275. 83,629,393, 1,145,167.
26 Joint cosis. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B [ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . ., ... 0
JSA
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Farm 980 (2012) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X . . .. . . . o oo v o n ... I |
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing | ., .. ... ... .. q 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, ... ... ... 13,749,443, 2 483,541,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net ., 20,366.] 3 20,366.
4 Accounts receivable,net 27,406,867.| 4 32,485,521,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L ... ... ... ... g 5 Y
8 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)@) voluntary employees' beneficiary
@ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L | | | O s 0
"3’ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net ... ... .. 639,609.1 7 304,200.
&| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 4,469,470, 8 5,845,470.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . .. . .. .. 0. 2,004,576.] 8 2,256,087,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or :
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 407,322,048,
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , . . . . . . . . 10b 245,331,839. 134,926,548.{10¢ 161,990,209.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities | ., ..., . ... .. ... .. 155,656,275.1 11 149,858,150.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11, | _ . . . . . .. .. . . 6,451,420.112 6,773,578.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part iV, line 11 . . .. .. .. .. 413 0
14 Intangibleassets . ., . . .. ... ... ... 9 14 0
16  Otherassets. See Part iV, line 11 . .. . . . . ... . ... ... 22,857,461.| 15 33,510, 685.
18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... .... ... 368,182,035. 16 393,527,817,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, | ., . ... .. ... .. ..... 38,902,181.17 37,658,612,
18 Grantspayable, ., ., . ... ... .. ... . q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue | . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. q 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilties . .. ... L 79,493,826.| 20 88,266, 954.
@21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ) q 21 0
= 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons, Complete Part [l of Schedule L, , , . ., ... ... .. q 22 0
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties , | | | . | . q 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefated third parties, , |, . ., . . g 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . ... .. e 79,790, 406.; 25 68,437,751.
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . . . ... ... v v .. 198,186,413.§ 26 194,363,317.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » |L, and
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
é 27  Unrestricted netassets . L 144,038,57¢.| 27 171,018,9098.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... ... 20,092,239.| 28 22,198,248.
e 29 Permanently restricted netassets ., | | . . . .. ... 0t i e 5,864,807, 28 5,947,254.
[f Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here I___:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . .. 30
2|31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund = | 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
é’ 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... ... ... ... ... . 169,995,622.| 33 199,164,500.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . . .. . v v v u v v 368,182,035.| 34 393,527,817.
Form 990 (2012)
JSA
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Form 990 (2012)
Part X| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1

e v

SO N bW N -

-t

Total revenue (must equal Part ViI{, column (A), line 12)

.......................

328,

897,186.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A, e 25) « + & v v v v v i h v it e s v e e

312,

027,835.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

..........................

16,

869,351.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (A)) . . . . .

169,

995, 622.

10,

776,870.

Donated services and use of facilities

0

investment expenses

0

Prior period adjustments . . . . . o 0 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e

0

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . v v v v i i i it b e e e e e e 5
6
7
8
9

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaininSchedule O) . . . . . . . . v v v v v v\ &

1,

522,657.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, ColumN (B)) « « « v e e e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e 10

199,

164, 500.

Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xii

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[:I Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . « « v v v v v v v v s v &

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
If "Yes™ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . o i i i i et e e e e e e e e et e e e e

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to underge such audits

Yes [ No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

JSA

2E1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE . . . 0. 1545-
(Foﬂn 990 or 9':;0_52, Public Charity Status and Public Support el

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. inspection

Department of the Treasury

Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

- A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)}{A}i).
A school described in section 170({b){1)(A){ii}. (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{1){A}iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: ___
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university_owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)}{A)}{iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 || Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 176(b){1)(A}v).

7 |_| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
___ described in section 170{b}{1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)

8 | | Acommunity trust described in section 170{b}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

9 |__| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iil.)

10 An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b I:I Typell ¢ D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type lii-Non-functionally integrated
el::l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section

509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type llf supporting
organization, check this box_ e
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . .. ... ... ... 1190
{ii) A family member of a persondescribed in (fabove? | L 11gti)
{iiiy A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (iy above? . ... ... ... ... ... T1g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iif) Type of organization {iv) Is the {v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section col. r“);'s‘e:. in in col. {iy of | col. (i) organized
{see instructions)) Y s | your support? inthe U.S.2
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Schedule A (Form 9380 or 998-E2) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
2E1210 1.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-06467C4

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}{1)}(A)iv) and 170{b)(1)}{A){vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) W {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 . (d) 2011 (e} 2012 (f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.™ . . . . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitshehalf . . . . . ..

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . .
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supporied organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownoniine 11, column®. . . . ...

B8 Public support. Subfract line 5 from line 4.]

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} P (a) 2008 {b) 2008 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned .. ........
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

SOUCeS , | | L L L.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon « . . . . . PR
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV) . . . . ... ....
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) « « « . . v v v o 00 ke v v e e e e s
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere , , . . ..., ... ... N TR e v ek e v »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . .. ... .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partil,line 14, ., . .. ... .. ... R I £ %
16a 331/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , ., .. ... ... F | &
b 3313% support test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, , . . .. . . e e e e e s | 4
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization, . ., ., e e S e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part {V how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization, . ., ,...... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
nstructions , . . . L o e e e e e e e e ‘. >|:|
Schedule A {(Form 890 or 920-E2) 2012
JSA
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . |

5 The wvalue of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from  other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . v v .,
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from

Ne6.) v v v v v v s v
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromtline8, . , ., .. .....

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES ., .+ + « « . e e e e e e s

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand10b , . ., ., ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried onN  » + = v s e 0 4 v v o x e

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels

(ExplaininPartiV.) . . . . ... . ...
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) L L
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxandstophere. . . . . . ... .. .. T T
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)), ., . . . . ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line 15, . . . . ¢ v v v v v v v v v v v v o s a0 v s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2612 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . , , ., . ... .. 17 Y%
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartHl, line17 . . . . . .. .. .. .. 18 %

18a 331/3% support tests - 2012, {f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 331/13% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions »
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2012

2E1221 1.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 4
LGV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;

Part i, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See
instructions).

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oms no. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 980-E2)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527 2@ 1 2
P Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury N . .
Internal Revenue Service P See separate instructions. Inspection

if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501{c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part i-C.

® Section 501(c) {(other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part 1-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 890, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V4, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part -B. Do not complete Part 1j-A,

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 890, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax)}, then
® 3Zection 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations; Complete Part {il.
Name of organization

Employer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

GClSRY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part [V,

2 Politicalexpendifures . . . . L. L e e > %
3 Volunteer NOUIS . | L L L L L i e e e e e e
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)}(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , , . . . | R
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . . » $ _
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . . . ... ... B Yes B No
4a Was acormection made? . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No

b if "Yes," describe in Part IV,

Parti-C Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities . L L L e e e e I
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exemptfunction activities | |, L L L >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
T 4 >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? , . . ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes |:| No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN {d} Amount paid from {e} Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization, If
none, enter -0-.
61 2
<
3 e ]
« e
5y e ]
e e ]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or $90-EZ. Schedule C {(Form 990 or 890-E2) 2012

JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2012 LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704 Page 2

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 {election under
section 501(h)).
A Check | _|ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited contro!” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) Filing (b} Affiliated
{The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals
Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures {add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures

R T o S« I <

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b} is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1.000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)
h  Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

J If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxfor this year? . . . . . . . . u it i e e e e e D Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (¢} 2011 (d) 2012 {e) Total
beginning in)

2a lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e})

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 820 or 990-EZ) 2012

JSA
281265 1.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2012 Page 3

GelAigc] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h}}.

(a) (b}

For each "Yes," response fo lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers? X

b Paid staff or managem e'nt‘(i’n(;hjd;a 'c('m;p‘eﬁs.atlio'n in e'x;Se‘ns.e's ‘re.périezd on lines 1'c't|"1r<'3dgi1 11)7 X

c Media adveﬂlsements? ---------------------------------------- X

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X

e Publications, or published or broadcast stateme;wt's’f """""""""""""""""" X

f  Grants to other organizations for {obbying purposes?: X

g Direct contact with legisiators, their staffs, government officials, or a legisiative body? X

h  Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? | X

i Other aCﬁViﬁES? ........................................... kaS 3 6 L4 2 5 6 N

j Total Add lines 1o through 1i 36,256.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? | _ | X

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

................

d _If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? , . . . . X
CIRIELY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? 77T 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the p'ribr'yéa'r?' 3

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . ... 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
B CUI Nt Y aT e e e 2a
b Carryover from lastyear | e 2b
L 2¢
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033({e}{1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues _ | | 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lfobbying
and political expenditure next year? | L e e 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ., . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v o v 5

Partiv Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part Hl-A (affiliated group
list); Part ll-A, line 2; and Part [I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE PAGE 4
4sA Schedule C {(Form 990 or 880-E2Z) 2012
2E1266 1.000

33042N 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 4
Part iV Supplemental Information (continued)

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

SCHEDULE C, PART Ii-B, LINE 1

THE ORGANIZATION PAYS MEMBERSHIP DUES TO THE CONNECTICUT HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION WHICH LOBBIES ON BEHALF OF ITS MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS. THESE

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES ARE DEFINED AS CHA STAFF COMMUNICATION WITH THE

FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENTS TO INFLUENCE LEGISLATION.

THE ORGANIZATION PAYS MEMBERSHIP DUES TO MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS WHICH MAY

ENGAGE IN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES. THEREFORE, A PORTION OF THE DUES MAY BE

ATTRIBUTABLE TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

JsA Schedule C {Form 990 or 880-E2) 2012

2E1500 1.000
330428 7377



SCHEDULE D . . l OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . ., . ... .....
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear, . . .. .. ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... .. ... D Yes L__| No
[ Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . L v . o L L s e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes L__:I No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

N B W -

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax vear.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . it i e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . i vt ot et e n . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it v v s e e n 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ _ _ __ _ _ o ____

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » ______ ___________

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? , . ., . . . . . . v v it v v v ot [:I Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»_
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| g

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4}(B)
() and section T70MNBNN? . . . . . [ ves Tlno
9 in Part X{li, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in ifs revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organizatibn’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements. )
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xili, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 880, Part Vil line1 . . . . . o L o 0 i i i v i e ey e e e e » S
(i} Assets included in Form 890, Part X . v v v o v v v v i s e e e e s e e e »s_ _

2 If the organization received or held works of ari, historical freasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 980, PartVillfine 1 . . . .. ... o o e e » s
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . v v v v v v v v i a e e e e e e e e r e e e ks e e e e e e » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 980) 2012
JSA

2E 1268 1.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule D (Form 980) 2012 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e B Gther
c Preservation for future generatons ~__TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part iV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

............................................

b [f"Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . L . o o e e e e e e e e e e 1¢
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . i i i i e e e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . o i i i i i i i e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . .« i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21? . . . .. . ... ... ... |_] Yes | | No

b if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xiil

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contributions . . . . .. ... .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

.........

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(d) Three years back
14,150,668.

{a) Current year
16,251,377.

{b) Prior year
14,398,889.

{c} Two years back
14,741,092.

{e) Four years back
14,857,508.

andlosses. . . . . o i et s 1,952,978. 2,146,447. 17,500. 1,282,741. ~154,454.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs . . . .« . . . .. o« s 239,701. 266,733. 324,466. 652,042. 539,291.
f Administrative expenses . . . . . 41,701. 27,226. 35,237. 40,275. 13,096.

g End ofyearbalance. .. ... .. 17,922,953, 16,251,377.] 14,398,889.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p» 85.0000 %

b Permanent endowment » 15.0000 %

14,741,092, 14,150,668,

15.0000 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and Z_C_S—hSJIJEEu_aI 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizationS . « « « « ¢ 4 v v i e e e s e e e ey e e e e E e e e e e e e e e e e s e 3afi) X
(i) related Organizations o v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b if "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R? . . . . . . . o v v v v u vt s 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Costor other basis | (b} Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated () Book value
{investment) {other) depreciation
da Land. « v o x v e e e s e e e e e s 1,023,729. 1,023,729.
b Buildings -« « ¢ v a0 h oo v e o 112,399,378.f 69,718,914. 42,680, 464.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . . « . 7,702,256. 3,3%6,089. 4,306,167.
d Equipment . . . . s 234,099,872.1167,521,467. 66,578,405,
e Other . . v - v v o v i i i s e e 52,096,813. 4,695,369. 47,401, 444.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10(c).). . . . . . » 161,890,209.
Schedule D (Form 890) 2012
JSA
281269 1.000

330428 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

06-0646704
Page3

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b} Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cof. (B} line 12.) »

a4l Investments - Program Related. See F

orm 890, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2

3

1))

(5)

{6)

)

8

%)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book value

1)OTHER RECEIVABLES

17,204,746.

{
{
{

2) DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,306,255.
3)DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND 2,247,255,
(4) DEFERRED PINANCING COSTS 1,776,176,
(5) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 1,434,568.
{6) CONSTRUCTION FUND 9,541, 685.
)

(8)

®)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

33,510,685.

Other Liabilities. See Form 980, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes ATTACHMENT 1

(2)DUE TO THIRD PARTY AGENCIES 3,826,094.
(3) DEFERRED COMPENSATION 83,633.
(4) SELF ASSURANCE RESERVES 3,593,332
(5)ACCRUED POST RETIREMENT BENEFI 1,006,744
(6) ACCRUED PENSION 2,733,069
(7)ACCRUED 401K MATCH 1,294,964
(8) ACCRUED MIN PENSION LIABILITY 37,196, 935.
(9)ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 487,381.|

{(10) DUE TO L&M CORPORATION

1,867,732

(11) DEFERRED FINANCING COST

2,659,757

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col. (B} line 25.)

»

68,437, 751.|

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

JSA
2E1270 1.000
33042N 7377

Schedule D {Form 990) 2012



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Schedule D (Form 980) 2012

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . .. ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ... ... ... ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilittes ., . .. ... ... ... .. 2b

¢ Recoveries ofprioryeargrants | . 2c

d Other (DescribeinPact XUL) .., 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d L 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line T . . L . L L L L e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VUi, line 12, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b . | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... ... .. ab

c Add lines 4a and 4b --------------------------------------------- 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, fine 12.) . .. . . . . . . . . ... 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 4
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryear adiustments e ob

o Otherlosses S Tttt P

4 Other (Descr.ib.e Bt >I<Il'l.)' ........................... >

e Addlines 2a through 2d  ~~ e 2o
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . ... .. ... oLl
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxmy T oonnne 4b

o Addlines4aandap T e ‘e
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18). . . .. . . 0" 5

06-0646704

Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

ETe@dill Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!\, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

SEE PAGE 5

JSA

2E1271 1.000

33042N 7377

Schedule D (Form $50) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Page §
Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNCTIONS TO SUPPORT AND PROVIDE INCOME FOR

THE FURTHERANCE OF THE HEALTHCARE MISSION OF LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL.

SCHEDULE D, PART X LINE 2

THE ORGANIZATIONS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A FIN 48

DISCLOSURE.

ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE D, PART X - OTHER LIABILITIES

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE

MALPRACTICE INSURANCE 13,694,110.

TOTALS 68,437,751,

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2012

JSA

2E1226 2.000
33042W 7377



SCHEDULEF
{Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grants or assistance?

D Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The foliowing Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

{a) Region

{b) Number of
offices in the
region

{c) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

{d) Activities conducted in
region (by type) (e.g.,
fundraising. program services,
investments,
grants tfo recipients

(e) If activity listed in (d) is
a program service,
describe specific type of
service(s) in region

{f) Total
expenditures for
and investments

in region

in region located in the region)

(1) crnrralL AHMERICR/CARIEBEAR

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{1

(8)

(9)

(19)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

{(16)

(17)
3a Sub-total, , ., ... ... ’ e 37,502, 808,
b Total from continuatio

sheetsto Part! , ., ., ...
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930.

37,533,508,

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

JSA
2E1274 1.000
330428 7377
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Schedule F {(Form 990) 2012
Part vV Foreign Forms

06-0646704

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926. Retum by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund, (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
“Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, international Boycoft Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

[]

[

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

I:,No

l____lNo

No

No

No

JSA
2E1277 1.000

33042W 7377
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page B

Supplemental information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, fine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part |i, line 1 (accounting method); Part 1}
{accounting method); and Part lll, column (¢) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Alsoc complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

JSA Schedute F (Form 996) 2012

2E1502 1.000
330428 7377



| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2012
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities _

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 288, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the Open to Public
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a.
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 980 or Form 9380-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 880-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
¢ Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 890, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes D No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

T . {v) Amount paid to . .
(i) Name and address of individual R (i) Did fundraiser have | w0y o366 raceipts (or retained byy | {vi} Amount paid to
. . {ii} Activity custody or control of : 5 " i {or retained by)
or entity {fundraiser) A from activity fundraiser listed in P
contributions? col. (i) organization
Yes No
1 CAPITAL
GHIORSI & SORRENTI INC. CAMPAIGN X 108, 733.
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
Jotal | ., .. ... . ..., ... e e e e e e e e L 108,733,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

cT,

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
JSA
2E1281 1.000

33042N 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Schedule G (Form 980 or 890-E2) 2012

06-0646704
Pagez

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
{add col. (a) through
{event type) {event type) ({total number) col. (c))
g
ol
% 1 Grossreceipts , ., ., ... .. ...
o
2 Less: Contributions | | ., .. ..
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
= I
4 Cashprizes. ., ...........
5 Noncashprizes, . .. .,.......
B
@ | 6 Rentfacilitycosts , , , .. .....
3
&
(| 7 Foodandbeverages, ., ......
B
g
o | 8 Entertainment , ., ., ., .,.....
9 Otherdirectexpenses , . ., , .. ..
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Sincolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. > ( )
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column{d),andline 10+ . . . v v v v v v v v i v v v v e w s »
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 8a.
@ . b} Pull tabsfinstant : (d) Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo bir(lgolprogressive bingo {c) Other gaming col. {(a} through col. (¢))
S
@
1 Grossrevenue , . .. .. ... ...
Q1 2 Cashprizes, ., . .. .,....
2| 3 Noncashprizes . ..........
i
3
2| 4 RenVfacllitycosts . . ...
0
§ Otherdirectexpenses, , ... ...
|| Yes Y| { | Yes % [|_|Yes %
6 Volunteeriabor .. . ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) . . . .. ... ... ... ..  [( )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,andline7 . . . . .. .. . v v v v v »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activites: o o
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? DYes D No
b #*~No' explei: o
10a Were ;Ey— Sf~ t?xg Br_g;_ni—z;t_i;n_'s_ g_a_n; |F|g_; licenses revoked, suspende_d_c;r_te_an_in_a;e_d_d_u_rﬁg_th_e_t;;;é_a_r‘.; ___—_—_———D-‘?;s— DT\I_O_
b if"Yes,"explain:. i
Schedule G (Form 990 or 896-EZ) 2012
JSA
2E1282 1.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule G (Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? | T ) |_| Yes |_| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . ... L L L e e e e e |:| Yes I:l No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility . . . . . T e e e [N e e e e v h e e ... |13 %
b Anoutsidefacility . .. ... ............. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

b 1f"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thidparty » $__ ’
¢ 1l "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided p

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ficense?, ., . . . .., . ... ... .. ... e oo Ddves[TnNe
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the taxyear » $
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART II

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ARE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART IX FOR LAWRENCE &

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (EIN 06-0646704). CONTRIBUTIONS ARE REPORTED ON THE

FORMS ©90 FOR BOTH LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (EIN 06-0646704) AND

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL CORPORATION (EIN 22-2553028). ADDITIONAL

CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,685,385 ARE REPORTED ON THE FORM 990

FOR LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL CORPORATION (EIN 22-2553028).

Schedule G {Form 890 or 990-£2) 2012
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | oma No. 1545-0047

{Form 930) 2@ 1 2
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
h ] . ions. B
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions Open tO. Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . .
b Yes, was it a Writlen policy?. « o o o i i e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Apptlied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax vear.

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing

free care? If "Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:
100% L 1s0% 1 200% Other __250.0000 o

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"

indicate which of the fo!lowinT:wyas the familﬂcome limit for eligibility for discounted care: |, , . . . ... ...
200% D 250% 300% 350% 400% Other =~ %

¢ [f the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part Vi the income based

criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the

organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardiess of income, as a factor in determining eligibility
for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent'?

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?

If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgetedamount? . . . . . . . . . . ... . 5b | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . v v v v v v v . . e e e
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the 1ax year? . . . v v v v v v v e b v v v e e e
b If"Yes," did the organization make it availabletothepublic? . . . . .. . .. . ... ... e e e e .

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and (egcl;iim::érﬂf (b} Persons {¢) Total community {d) Direct offsetting {e} Net community {f) Percent
Means-Tested Government programs set(ved' benefit expense revenue benefit expense ec;fpieﬂrsi
Programs {optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet1) . . . . 2259 1,465,992, 1,465,992, .47
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
COMAE) « v v v v v v s 25351 48,592,382. 36,586,251. 12,006,131. 3.85

¢ Costs of other means-te(?rted
government programs (from
Worksheet 3. column b) | 518 ¢981,682. 746,659. 245,023. .08

d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government

Programs « + « s+ 1+ » .o 28169 51,050,056. 37,332,910, 13,717,146. 4.40
Other Benefits

€ Community heaith improvement

services and community benefit

onorations (fram Workehoet £ - 69| 31140 1,881,866. 4,029. 1,877,837. .60
f Health professions education .

(from Worksheet 5 « « . . 10 1389 868,105. 868,105. .28
g Subsidized health services (from

Worksheet 81+ + «  + . . 11 6986 4,512, 175. 3,184,485 1,327,690. .43
h  Research (from Worksheet 7) 1 211,116. 211,116. - 07
i Cash and in-kind contributions

for community benefit (from 17 1421 126, 086. 126, 086. .04

Worksheet8), , . . . . . .
i Total. Other Benefits . . . . 108 | 40939 7,599,348, 3,188,514. 4,410,834, 1.42
K Total. Add lines 7d and 7j, . 108 69104 58,649,404. 40,521,424, 18,127, 980. 5.82

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, . Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

JSA 2E1284 1.000
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-06046704

Schedule H (Form 890) 2012 Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.

{a) Number of | {b) Persons {c) Total community {d) Direct offsetting {e} Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs {optional)
{optional)
1 _Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic devalopment
3 Community support 2 997 52,028. 52,028. .02
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership devefopment and
training for communily members
& Coalition building 5 220 70,706. 70,706, .02
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development 1 9 264. 264,
9 Other
10 Total 8 1224 122,998, 122,998, .04
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No, 152, , . . . e e e e e e e e e e P, e e 11X
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount, _ _ _ _ . . . ... ... 2 12,037,777,
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,
if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. . . | 3 194,792,
4 Provide in Part V] the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt

Section B. Medicare

5

6
7
8

Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . .. ... ... e e 9a | X

b If “Yes,” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the

expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (inciuding DSHand IME) . . .. ... ... 5 102,446,118,
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . ... ... ... 6 120,595,559,
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . . .. ... .. ... ... 7 -18,149,441.

Describe in Part V| the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:

Cost accounting system D Cost to charge ratio Other

collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? DescribeinPart Vi , |, . . . . . . « . v + « » :1+) X
Management Companies and Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by officers, directors. trustees. key employees, and physicians-see instructions}
{a} Name of entity {b) Description of primary {c) Organization's {d) Officers, directors, (e} Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees’ profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
219558 006 Schedule H (Form 890) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990} 2012 Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

Jsjoy

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)

sinoy pz-u3

{ejdsoy posusor
fendsoy suaipiyn
|eudsoy Buyoes |
Ayjioey yoleasay

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the taxyear? 1

|eydsoy ssso0e j2ONUD

Facility
reporting
Name, address, and primary website address Other (describe) group

1 LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
365 MONTAUK AVE
NEW LONDON CT 06320

1e216ins g [BOIpBW [RIBUSD

10

11

12

Schedule H (Form 890) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012

Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)
Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNAY? If "No, " skipto line 9, . . . . . 0 v v v v s o i e e e e
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community
How data was obtained
The health needs of the community
Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
X| The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
Other (describe in Part V)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 1 2
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of
the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who
represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted, , . . . . ... ... ... .. 3 X
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in Part VE L e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely availabletothe public? |, . . . . . . . . o\ o v v v oo
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply);
a Hospital facility's website
Available upon request from the hospital facility
c Other (describe in Part Vi)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply to date):
a X[ Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
|| Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
| X| Prioritization of health needs in its community
| X| Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
| X| Other (describe in Part V1)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,"
explain in Part Vi which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . . , 7 X
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a

Q
L] [elel] [eoec

Q@ o o0 U

If *Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4958 excisetax? , , ., .. ... ..
¢ If "Yes” to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

JsAa Schedule H (Form 896) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 890) 2012

PartV Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

10

11

12

TEQ ™Mo Q0 T

13
14

™ 0 Q 0 T W

g

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
CATET v v v v v e e e v e e . .

............ R

Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . .. . . .
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 2504

If "No,” explain in Part V] the criteria the hospital facility used.

Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?. . . .+ o « c v v v v s v v o et nm o o xx o
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 2. 5 1 o

If "No," explain in Part V| the criteria the hospital facility used.

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . » v« c v v v o v v v o e nx e e
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):

| X} Income level

| X| Asset level

| X| Medical indigency
|| [Insurance status

| X| Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Other (describe in Part V)

Explained the method for applying for financial @ssistance?. . . . « « - v ¢« e i i v i b s v e e e e e e

|

=

"Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rocoms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request

Other (describe in Part Vi)

[ Loeloelocle] []

Billing and Collections

Schedule H {Form 990) 2012

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? , |, . . 16 | X
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's |
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:
a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)
17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility's FAP? |, . .. ..
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)
JSA
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule H {(Form 980) 2012 Page 6
Facility Information (continued)  LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in tine 17 (check all that apply):
a Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
b Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients' bills
d Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
e |:| Other (describe in Part Vi)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardiess of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . . ... ... .
if "No," indicate why:

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Part Vi)

d [ ] other (describe in Part Vi)

Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care,

a I:l The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

b I:l The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

c I:, The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged

d Other (describe in Part V1)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP- eligible individuals, to whom the hospital
facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering sUch care? | . . . . . L e
If "Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . « . . . . C i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
if "Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H {Form 8980} 2012
JSA
2E1324 1.008

330428 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1

10

Schedule H (Form 890) 2012

JSA
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H {(Form 880) 2012 Page 8
=E124'Z0 Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part {I; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

& Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for PartV, Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18¢e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 3C:
IT IS THE PHILOSOPHY AND POLICY OF LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ("L+M
HOSPITAL") THAT MEDICALLY NECESSARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES SHOULD BE

AVAILABLE TO ALL INDIVIDUALS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY.

CHARITY CARE APPLIES TO ALL UNINSURED PATIENTS (DEFINED AS EARNING LESS
THAN 250% OF THE POVERTY GUIDELINES) AS DESCRIBED IN § 19A-673 OF THE
CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES. L+M HOSPITAL WILL MEET OR EXCEED THE
GUIDELINES SET-FORTH BY THE CONNECTICUT HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION ("CHA™) ON
THE STATEWIDE DISCOUNT POLICY FOR UNINSURED PATIENTS. CARE WILL BE
PROVIDED FREE FOR THOSE UNINSURED PATIENTS WHO REQUEST ASSISTANCE AND
VERIFY THEIR ANNUAL INCOME IS LESS THAN 250% OF THE FEDERAL INCOME
POVERTY LEVEL ("FPL™). LIQUID ASSETS MUST NOT EXCEED $50,000 (STOCKS,
BONDS, CASH, 401, IRA, CD ETC.) EXCLUDING PRIMARY RESIDENCE AND PRIMARY
MOTCR VEHICLE). BUSINESS ASSETS, RENTAL PROPERTY, SECONDARY RESIDENCE,
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND OTHER SUCH LUXURY ITEMS WILL BE APPLIED TO THE

LIQUID ASSETS. CARE WILL BE DISCOUNTED ON A SLIDING SCALE FOR SELF-PAY

JSA Schedule H (Form 890) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part Il; Part i}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surpius funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

PATIENTS WHO HAVE NO THIRD PARTY INSURANCE TO COVER SERVICES WITH AN
ANNUAL INCOME THAT IS BETWEEN 250% AND 400% OF THE FPL AND HAVE ASSETS

LESS THAN $50,000, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING:

251% - 300%

i

COST OF CHARGE

(%]
<
foud
oo
|
W
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4
=
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351% - 400% = 30%

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 6A:

FOR TAX YEAR 2012, L+M HOSPITAL PREPARED AND WIDELY DISTRIBUTED AN ANNUAL

REPORT OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES. THE REPORT WAS OFFICIALLY

RELEASED AT THE MID-YEAR CORPORATOR MEETING ON JUNE 7, 2012, MAILED TO

ALL TRUSTEES, KEY COMMUNITY LEADERS, AND PHYSICIANS, POSTED BY LINK TO

THE L+M HOSPITAL WEBSITE, MADE AVAILABLE AT THE HOSPITAL, AND DISTRIBUTED

AT COMMUNITY EVENTS.
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
=F1iaYl  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part I; Part ll], lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7:
THE AMOUNTS REPORTED ON PART I, LINE 7 WERE CALCULATED AS DIRECT,
SEPARATELY IDENTIFIABLE COSTS INCURRED BY THE HOSPITAL PLUS AN ALLOCATION

OF OVERHEAD,

SCHEDULE H, PART IIl:

L+M HOSPITAL, WITH A MISSION TO "IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE REGION," HEWS
TO THE WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION DEFINITION OF HEALTH: "A STATE OF
COMPLETE PHYSICAL, MENTAL AND SCOCIAL WELL-BEING AND NOT MERELY THE
ABSENCE OF DISEASE OR INFIRMITY." IN ADDITION TO MEETING AN IDENTIFIED
NEED IN THE COMMUNITY, L+M HOSPITAL CONTRIBUTES TO AN OVERALL HEALTHY
COMMUNITY AND SUPPORTS THE HOSPITAL'S ROLE AS GOOD CORPORATE CITIZEN.
THIS SOCIAL IMPACT IS MEASURED IN TERMS OF COMMUNITY VIBRANCY, AND
BREADTH AND DEPTH OF COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF
LIFE IN THE REGION. THE MAJORITY OF THE HOSPITAL'S COMMUNITY BUILDING
ACTIVITIES FALL INTO THE CATEGORY OF COALITION BUILDING, IN WHICH WE ARE

ENGAGED WITH A BROAD RANGE OF COMMUNITY PARTNERS IN IMPROVING COMMOUNITY
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part Vil Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part |I; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 144, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

HEALTH IN THE AREAS OF PARISH NURSING, TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION, ACCESS
TO CARE AND REDUCTION OF CHRONIC DISEASE. ADDITIONALLY, WE ARE ENGAGED
IN COMMUNITY SUPPORT ACTIVITIES SUCH AS SUPPORT FOR LOCAL FAITH COMMUNITY
LEADERS, HEALTH-RELATED CAREER DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES, AND SUPPORT FOR
PARTNER NON-PROFITS ALSO ENGAGED IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SUCH AS THE
DISBURSEMENT OF SCHOLARSHIPS. IN THE AREA OF LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT AND
TRAINING POR COMMUNITY MEMBERS, WE PROVIDE TRAINING FOR PROFESSICNALS IN
INJURY PREVENTION STRATEGIES, AND HEALTH CAREER LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT
AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT. WE PARTICIPATE IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ACTIVITIES THROUGH THE REGION'S CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE. COMMUNITY HEALTH
IMPROVEMERT ADVOCACY INCLUDES PRCOMOTION OF INJURY PREVENTION POLICY
CHANGES AND SUPPORT FOR IMPROVED ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE. ALL OF THESE
ACTIVITIES HAVE AS THEIR PRIMARY PURPOSE TO BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY AND ARE

CARRIED OUT WITHOUT REMUNERATION.
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part tc provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part 1l Part 1}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated healith care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14gq, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 4:

L+M HOSPITAL USES A COST REPORTING SYSTEM TO DETERMINE THE BAD DEBT
EXPENSE. THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE (AT COST) REPORTED ON PART III,
LINE 2 IS TAKEN DIRECTLY FROM THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE
AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE (AT COST) ATTRIBUTABLE TO PATIENTS ELIGIBLE
UNDER THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY CARE POLICY IS CALCULATED AS 2% OF THE
AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT (AT COS3T) FROM THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE
AMOUNT OF 2% REPRESENTS THE BAD DEBT AMOUNT THAT COULD HAVE BEEN
QUALIFIED FOR CHARITY CARE AS THIS THE PERCENTAGE OF GROSS REVENUE THAT

IS SELF PAID.

SCHEDULE- H, PART III, LINE 8:

THE MEDICARE SHORTFALL OF ($18,149,441) REPORTED IN PART III, LINE 7 WAS
CALCULATED BASED ON COST REPORTING. THIS AMOUNT SHOULD BE TREATED AS
COMMUNITY BENEFIT BECAUSE THE RATES PAID BY MEDICARE DO NOT ACCURATELY
REFLECT THE COST OF CARE PROVIDED BY L+M HOSPITAL. ACCORDINGLY, IL+M

HOSPITAL MUST SUBSIDIZE THE COST OF CARE PROVIDED TO MEDICARE
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lil, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community healith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, com munity
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1§, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 18¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

BENEFICIARIES WITH OTHER REVENUES.

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 9B:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITS WRITTEN CREDIT AND COLLECTION POLICY, L+M HOSPITAL
WILL NOT PURSUE COLLECTION EFFORTS, DIRECTLY OR THROUGH COLLECTION
AGENCIES, ON THE PORTICN OF A PATIENT'S BILL FOR WHICH THAT PATIENT HAS

ESTABLISHED ELIGIBILITY FOR CHARITY CARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 1J:

IN ADDITICON TO THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) COMPONENTS
LISTED, THE L+M HOSPITAL CHNA REPORT FOR 2012 INCLUDED ANALYSIS OF THE
DATA IN TERMS OF STRENGTHS AND COPPORTUNITIES FOR ACTION. THIS ANALYSIS

INFORMED THE CREATION OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPLEMENTATION PLAN.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3:
UPON COMPLETION OF DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS, L+M HOSPITAL CONVENED A

TEAM OF HOSPITAL AND COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES TC A COMMUNITY HEALTH

JSA Schedule H (Form 8990) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 880) 2012 Page 8
Part vl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part ll], lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 8i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

8 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION IN MAY 2012. THIS SESSION WAS FACILITATED BY
HOLLERAN CONSULTING. THE PURPOSE OF THE STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION WAS
TO SHARE THE RESULTS OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, TO DISCUSS
AND PRIORITIZE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS, AND TO DEVELOP COMMUNITY HEALTH
GOALS AND STRATEGIES TO GUIDE THE L+M COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPLEMENTATION
PLAN (CHIP). AN ASSET MAPPING PROCESS WAS AL3SO UNDERTAKEN IN ORDER TO
IDENTIFY EXISTING RESQURCES, SERVICES, AND INITIATIVES IN THE HOSPITAL

SERVICE AREA.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5A:
THE CHNA REPORT CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT THE HOSPITAL'S WEBSITE:
HTTP://WWW.LMHOSPITAL.ORG/COMMUNITY~INVQLVEMENT /COMMUNITY~PARTNERSHIPS.ASP

X

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5C:
THE CHNA REPORT WAS RELEASED AT A PRESENTATION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC ON

JANUARY 23, 2013. 1IN ATTENDANCE WERE COMMUNITY PARTNERS REPRESENTING
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part vl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 8i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

OTHER NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS, BUSINESS LEADERS, INDIVIDUALS
REPRESENTING THE EDUCATION SECTOR, HOSPITAL STAFF, MEMBERS OF THE PRESS,

AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTICON B, LINE 6€I:

THE COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (CHIP) WAS APPROVED BY THE L+M
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON AUGUST 26, 2013. THE PLAN CAN BE FOUND ONLINE ON

THE HOSPITAL'S WEBSITE,

HTTP://WWW.LMHOSPITAL.ORG/COMMUNITY~INVOLVEMENT /COMMUNITY-PARTNERSHIPS.ASP

X

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7:

DUE TO RESOURCE CONSTRAINTS, SOME OF THE IDENTIFIED NEEDS THROUGH THE
CHNA WILL NOT BE ADDRESSED. IN OTHER CASES, OTHER ORGANIZATIONS ARE
TAKING THE LEAD ON AN IDENTIFIED NEED AND L+M HOSPITAL IS COLLABORATING.
A DRIVING PHILOSOPHY OF L+M'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT EFFORTS IS TO BUILD ON

COMMUNITY RESOURCES, PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AND TO NOT DUPLICATE THEM. AS

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule M (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
PartVi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il Part Il], lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {(e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s}. If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18¢e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

SUCH, IN EXAMINING EACH OF THE PRIORITIZED COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS,

EXISTING COMMUNITY ASSETS WERE IDENTIFIED BEFORE CONSIDERING ANY NEW

ST

RATEGIES THAT L-+M MIGHT INITIATE AND/OR THOSE TO BE CONTINUED. WHERE

THERE IS5 AN EXISTING COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAM ADDRESSING ANY OF THE

PRIORITIZED NEEDS, OR DUE TCO RESOURCE LIMITATIONS, L+M WILL WORK TO

SUPPORT AND BUILD CAPACITY OF THOSE PROGRAMS RATHER THAN TO CREATE

SOMETHING NEW.

THERE ARE THREE SPECIFIC EXAMPLES OF AREAS WHERE THE DATA DEMONSTRATE

THAT THE L+M COMMUNITY IS AN OUTLIER AS COMPARED TO NATIONAL BENCHMARKS.

THE USE OF TOBACCO IN THE L+M SERVICE AREA, WHILE HAVING DECREASED,

CONTINUES TO EXCEED THE HEALTHY PEOPLE 2020 GOAL. L+M OFFERS CESSATION

SUPPORT TC EMPLOYEES PRESENTLY. ALTHOUGH THIS INDICATOR IS DIRECTLY

LINKED TO THE PRIORITY AREA OF CANCER, DUE TO RESOQURCE LIMITATIONS, L+M

WILL NOT UNDERTAKE PROGRAMMING INTENDED FOR THE WIDER COMMUNITY RELATED

TO TOBACCC CESSATION.

JSA
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 890) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 18e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

SIMILARLY, ALTHOUGH EXCESSIVE DRINKING IN ADULTS OVER AGE 18 IN NEW
LONDON COUNTY EXCEEDS THE NATIONAL BENCHMARK, AND CAN BE LINKED TO CANCER
AND MENTAL HEALTH PRIORITY AREAS, L+M WILL SUPPORT EFFORTS LED BY
COMMUNITY PARTNERS BUT WILL NOT TAKE THE LEAD IN PROGRAMMING AROUND THIS
ISSUE. FOR EXAMPLE, MUCH WORK AROUND SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND ADDICTION ISSUES
IS BEING CARRIED OUT BY THE SOUTHEASTERN CT REGIONAL ACTION COUNCIL, AN
ENTITY ESTABLISHED BY THE CT LEGISLATURE TO ASSIST COMMUNITIES IN THIS
AREA. ADDITIONALLY, THERE ARE COMMUNITY PARTNERS RECEIVING FEDERAL AND
STATE GRANT FUNDS TO ADDRESS THIS AREA. L+M PARTNERS IN THESE EFFORTS

BUT WILL NOT INITIATE NEW STRATEGIES.

LAST, THE URBAN CENTER OF NEW LONDON CONTINUES TO DEMONSTRATE VARIANCE
FROM STATE RATES IN BIRTHS TC TEENS AND SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED INFECTIONS.
ALTHOUGH L+M WILL WORK TO SUPPORT COMMUNITY PARTNERS IN ADDRESSING THESE
1SSUES, RESOURCE LIMITATIONS WILIL NG LONGER ALLOW L+M TO PLAY A

LEADERSHIP ROLE.
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part If; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance poticy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community healith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, comm unity
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. [f the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 20D:

SEE EXPLANATION PROVIDED IN SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 3C

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

L&M HOSPITAL EMPLOYS A VARIETY OF STRATEGIES IN GAUGING THE HEALTH NEEDS
OF THE COMMUNITIES IT SERVES. THE MOST RECENT COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS
ASSESSMENT (CHNA), COVERING THE LAWRENCE + MEMORIAL PRIMARY SERVICE AREA,
WAS INITIATED IN 2012 AND HAS BEEN CONDUCTED UNDER THE GUIDANCE OF AN
QUTSIDE EXPERT. THE ASSESSMENT UPDATES THE LAST COMPREHENSIVE CHNA AND
FURTHER ANALYZES HEALTH STATUS AS IT RELATES TO IDENTIFIED HEALTH CARE
AND PUBLIC HEALTH ISSUES IN NEW LONDON COUNTY. METHODS INCLUDED USING
SCIENTIFICALLY VALID DATA, COMPARATIVE INFORMATION, AND INPUT FROM LOCAL
RESIDENTS, PROVIDERS AND LEADERS. INDICATORS WERE COMPUTED FROM AN

EXTENSIVE SET OF SECONDARY HEALTH-RELATED DATA.

L+M HOSPITAL REVIEWS DISEASE INCIDENCE AND PREVALENCE RATES FOR THE LOCAL
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LAWRENCE & MEMCRIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 1I; Part ], lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 18¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demagraphic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals faciiities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

+

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

COMMUNITY, STATE, AND NATION. RATES ARE COLLECTED FROM MEDICAL JOURNALS,
THE CT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, OR NATIONAL HEALTH RESOURCES SUCH AS THE
KAISER FAMILY FOUNDATION OR CDC. THIS ANALYSIS INFORMS L+M ON THE HEALTH
STATUS OF THE COMMUNITY AND IS USED TO FOCUS PROGRAM AND SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT ON AREAS OF GREATEST CONCERN.

INFORMATION ON COMMUNITY NEEDS IS ALSO GATHERED THROUGH PARTNERSHIPS WITH
OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS SUCH AS THE UNITED WAY, THE LEDGE LIGHT
HEALTH DISTRICT, AND OTHER LOCAL NON-PROFITS. PERIODIC REVIEW OF DATA
AND UPDATING AS APPROPRIATE IS CONDUCTED. L+M HOSPITAL COMPLETES A
PHYSICIAN MANPOWER STUDY REGULARLY. THIS STUDY, CONDUCTED BY AN OUTSIDE
CONSULTANT, DOCUMENTS THE DEMAND FOR PHYSICIANS BY SPECIALTY BASED ON
PHYSICIAN~TC-POPULATION RATIOS, THE SUPPLY OF PHYSICIANS IN THE
COMMUNITY, AND THE RESULTANT GAPS BETWEEN DEMAND AND SUPPLY. THE
ANALYSIS INFORMS L+M OF DEFICIENCIES IN PHYSICIAN SUPPLY AND HELPS FOCUS

RECRUITMENT EFFORTS TO MEET THE DEMANDS OF THE COMMUNITY.
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization’s financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constifuents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals faciiities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated heaith care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

ALL COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES ARE REGULARLY EVALUATED FOR IMPACT AND
EFFECTIVENESS AND AUDITED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S

COMMUNITY BENEFIT POLICY.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITS CHARITY CARE POLICY, L+M HOSPITAL NOTIFIES
PATIENTS OF THE AVAILARBILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE USING SEVERAL
METHODS. 1) SIGNAGE INDICATING THE AVAILABILITY OF CHARITY CARE IS
POSTED IN ENGLISH AND SPANISH IN PATIENT ACCOUNTS, HEALTH ACCESS
MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN CLINICAL AREAS. SUMMARIES OF THE PROGRAMS WILL
ALSC BE AVAILABLE IN THOSE AREAS. 2) PATIENT FINANCIAL ADVISORS WILL
ATTEMPT TO VISIT ALL INPATIENTS REGISTERED AS SELF~PAY PATIENTS. A
SUMMARY EXPLAINING CHARITY CARE WILL BE GIVEN TO THE PATIENT OR GUARANTOR
WHEN THIS VISIT OCCURS. 3) PATIENTS WITH NO INSURANCE WILL RECEIVE AN
INITIAL LETTER WITHIN ONE WEEK OF DISCHARGE INFORMING THEM THAT L+M

HOSPITAL CONSIDERS THEM "INSURED" PER THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUES
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06~0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part If; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b, Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated heaith care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify ail states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

SECTION 19A-673. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PATIENT TO ADVISE L+M
HOSPITAL IF THEY BELIEVE THEY QUALIFY AS "UNINSURED" (AT OR UNDER 250% QF
THE FPG). 4) A SERIES OF MONTHLY STATEMENTS WILL BE SENT FOLLOWING
DISCHARGE. EACH STATEMENT WILL REMIND THE PATIENT OF THE AVAILABRILITY OF

CHARITY CARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

COMMUNITY INFORMATION:

POPULATION SIZE

THE COMMUNITIES THAT COMPRISE THE SERVICE AREA OF LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL
INCLUDE TEN TOWNS ALONG THE CONNECTICUT SHORELINE BETWEEN RHODE ISLAND
AND THE CONNECTICUT RIVER AND INLAND TO SALEM, CT, WITH A TOTAL
POPULATION OF APPROXIMATELY 180,000 PECPLE YEAR~ROUND, INCREASING TO
250,000 IN THE SUMMER. OUR COMMUNITIES REPRESENT A BROAD MIX OF URBAN,

SUBURBAN, AND RURAL AREAS.

GENERAL DEMOGRAPHICS
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
E1e4E Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part II; Part li}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance poticy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Fagcility reporting group(s}. If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

THE TOWNS AND CITIES IN THIS AREA ARE VERY DIVERSE, NOT ONLY
SOCIO-ECONOMICALLY BUT ALSO IN TERMS OF RACE, BETHNICITY, FAITH TRADITION,
RESTIDENT TRANSIENCE, EMPLOYMENT, HEALTH INSURANCE STATUS, AND EDUCATIONAL
ATTAINMENT. FROM 2000 TO 2010, THERE WAS A SLIGHT OVERALL GROWTH IN
POPULATION WITH DRAMATIC CHANGES OCCURRING IN ETHNIC AND RACIAL
COMPOSITION OF THE LOCAL POPULATION; THE PERCENTAGE OF HISPANICS
INCREASED BY 75.4%, AFRICAN AMERICANS INCREASED BY 16.9%, NATIVE
AMERICANS INCREASED BY 0.7%, ASIANS INCREASED BY 124% AND THOSE WHO
INDICATE "OTHER" INCREASED BY 64%. OTHER INCREASES HAVE OCCURRED IN THE
EASTERN EUROPEAN, AND HAITIAN POPULATIONS, AMONG OTHERS, WITH LOCAL
SCHOOL DISTRICTS REPORTING SIGNIFICANT PERCENTAGES OF CHILDREN WHO ARE
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS {(21.6 PERCENT IN NEW LCNDON, 11.5 PERCENT IN
NORWICH) . CHANGES IN THE ETHNIC AND RACIAL MAKEUP OF COUNTY RESIDENTS ARE

IMPACTING THE BURDEN OF DISEASE AND DEMAND FOR HEALTH SERVICES.

ACCCRDING TO THE CDC OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH & HEALTH EQUITY (2012),

RACE AND ETHNICITY CORRELATE WITH SIGNIFICANT HEALTH DISPARITIES.

JSA Schedule H (Form 898) 2012

2E1327 2.000
33042W 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18e, 18¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., cpen medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

& Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

SPECIFICALLY, HISPANIC/LATINOS ARE AT HIGHER RISK FOR ASTHMA, DIABETES,
HIV/AIDS, CERVICAL CANCER, LACK OF PRENATAL CARE, AND INFANT MORTALITY.
BLACKS/AFRICAN AMERICANS ARE AT HIGHER RISK FOR HEART DISEASE,

HYPERTENSION, DIABETES, AND INFANT MORTALITY. BOTH POPULATIONS ARE ALSO

AT HIGHER RISK FOR OVERWEIGHT/ OBESITY ISSUES.

MAJCR EMPLOYERS

THE REGION HAS TRANSITIONED FROM A LARGELY DEFENSE INDUSTRY-BASED ECONOMY
TO ONE THAT RELIES HEAVILY UPON EMPLOYMENT IN THE SERVICE AND TRADE
SECTORS AND IN GENERAL HAS A HIGHER PERCENTAGE OF PERSONS EMPLOYED IN
THOSE SECTORS -WITH CORRESPONDING LOWER RATES OF PAY- WHICH I3 CORRELATED
WITH THE LOWER PER CAPITA INCOME AND GREATER ECONOMIC VULNERABILITY.
MAJCR EMPLOYERS INCLUDE THE MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT AND MOHEGAN TRIBES
(FOXWOODS RESORT AND CASINO AND MOHEGAN SUN CASINO RESPECTIVELY), PFIZER
GLOBAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS (CONNECTICUT
COLLEGE, MITCHELL COLLEGE AND THE U.S. COAST GUARD ACADEMY), GENERAL

DYNAMICS/ELECTRIC BOCAT, DOMINION, AND LAWRENCE + MEMORIAL.
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LAWRENCE & MEMCRIAL HOSPITAL 06-06046704
Schedule H (Form 9$80) 2012 Page 8

Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part Il; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constifuents it serves.

5 Promotion of community heaith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

PRIMARY SOCIAL AND HEALTH CARE FACTORS

IN THE URBAN CENTERS OF THE REGION, RACIAL AND ETHNIC HEALTH DISPARITIES,
HIGHER POVERTY AND UNEMPLOYMENT RATES, LOWER LEVELS OF EDUCATIONAL
ATTAINMENT, LIMITED ACCESS TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND TRANSPORTATION,
HIGHER RATES OF DEATH FROM CHRONIC ILLNESS, AND A GREATER LIKELIHOOD OF
RESIDENTS NOT HAVING HEALTH INSURANCE, ALL OF WHICH PRESENT PARTICULAR
CHALLENGES. MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME IN THE L+M SERVICE AREA IS FAR BELOW
THAT OF THE STATE, WITH AFRICAN AMERICAN AND HISPANIC FAMILIES' INCOMES
SIGNIFICANTLY LOWER THAN WHITE FAMILIES' INCOMES. THE REGION INCLUDES
ONE PRIORITY SCHOOL DISTRICT. THREE OF OUR COMMUNITIES HAVE A GREATER
PERCENTAGE OF CHILDREN LIVING IN POVERTY THAN THE STATE AVERAGE OF 26.1%
- GROTON 27.7%, NEW LONDON 59.7% AND NORWICH 43.4% (CHILDREN UNDER 200%

QOF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL 2006 - 2010, CT VOICES FOR CHILDREN).

THE CHERONIC DISEASE BURDEN IS HIGH THROUGHOUT NEW LONDON COUNTY WITH

NORWICH AND NEW LONDON HAVING HIGHER PERCENTAGES WITH 3+ CHRONIC
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part Il; Part ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

& Affiliated health care system. [f the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 18e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

CONDITIONS THAN OTHER REGIONS. NEW LONDON AND NORWICH ALSQO HAVE A HIGHER
PERCENTAGE OF PEOPLE WHO SELF-IDENTIFY AS "NOT WELL"™ AND, ALONG WITH SOME

OUTLYING TOWNS, HAVE THE LEAST FAVORABLE INDICATORS FOR CHRONIC DISEASE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH:

L+M HOSPITAL'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS AND SERVICES FORWARD THE
ORGANIZATIONAL MISSION "TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE REGION" AND ALIGN
WITH THE PRINCIPLES AS SET FORTH IN THE ORGANIZATION'S COMMUNITY BENEFIT
POLICY. THOSE PRINCIPLES INCLUDE:

1. EMPHASIS ON PROGRAMS TO MEET A SIGNIFICANT UNMET HEALTH NEED
INCLUDING EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY AND INCLUDE VULNERABLE POPULATIONS OR THOSE
MOST AT-RISK AS DETERMINED BY RISK FACTORS WHICH PREDISPOSE THOSE
POPULATIONS TOWARD A HIGHER INCIDENCE OF DISEASE AND/OR BARRIERS TO
OBTAINING APPROPRIATE HEALTHCARE.

2. EMPHASIS ON PRIMARY PREVENTICN AKD INCLUDING AT LEAST ONE OF THREE

PRIMARY PREVENTION STRATEGIES: HEALTH PROMOTION, DISEASE PREVENTION, AND
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 880) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part i} Part lli, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their efigibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group{s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

HEALTH PROTECTION. HEALTH PROMOTION ENTAILS ENCOURAGING HEALTHY
LIFESTYLES; DISEASE PREVENTION FOCUSES ON INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED AS
AT-RISK FOR HEALTH PROBLEMS; HEALTHE PROTECTION ACTIVITIES INFLUENCE THE
ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT HEALTHY BEHAVIORS.

3. PROGRAMS SHOULD DEVELOP EVIDENCE-BASED LINKS BETWEEN CLINICAL SERVICES
AND HEALTH IMPROVEMENT ACTIVITIES DELIVERED BOTH INSIDE AND QUTSIDE THE
HOSPITAL.

4. PROGRAMS SHOULD FOCUS ON TARGETING CHARITABLE RESOURCES THAT MOBILIZE
AND BUILD CAPACITY WITHIN EXISTING COMMUNITY ASSETS WHILE MINIMIZING
DUPLICATION OF EFFORT.

5. PROGRAMS SHOULD EMPHASIS COLLABORATION WITH COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS.

AS EVIDENCED BY THE WIDE RANGE OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS AND SERVICES
OFFERED, L+M IS ENGAGED IN MEETING THE IDENTIFIED HEALTH NEEDS OF THE
COMMUNITIES WE SERVE. THERE IS AN ORGANIZATIONAL HISTORY OF COLLECTING
DATA TO DETERMINE HOW BEST TO DIRECT OUR RESOURCES AND HOW TO MAKE THE

GREATEST IMPACT IN PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH. OUR ANNUAL COMMUNITY
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part I; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

BENEFIT REPORT PUBLICATION DESCRIBES A SAMPLING OF PROGRAMS AND THE

AMOUNT OF INVESTMENT THAT L+M MAKES IN CARRYING OUT THESE PROGRAMS.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN GOVERNANCE AND ADVISORY GROUPS

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IN THE PLANNING, IMPLEMENTATION AND EVALUATION OF
L+M HOSPITAL INITIATIVES IS OF UTMOST IMPORTANCE. CONSUMERS AND
STAKEHOLDER ORGANIZATIONS PARTICIPATE IN A RANGE OF ACTIVITIES SO AS TO
ENSURE THAT MANY PERSPECTIVES ARE CONSIDERED. ONE EXAMPLE OF BROAD
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IS IN OUR FACILITATION OF A MULTI-SECTOR
STARKEHOLDER COLLABORATIVE TO BRING A COMMUNITY FITNESS CENTER TO OUR HOME
COMMYUNITY. ADDITIONALLY, OUR COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAMS EACH HAVE ADVISORY
GROUPS, INCLUDING THE FAITH IN ACTION NETWORK (PARISH NURSING), SAFE KIDS
NEW LONDON COUNTY (INJURY PREVENTION), AND TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION TASK
FORCE. THE RECONNECTING THE HOMELESS PROGRAM ENGAGES IN COMMUNITY
COLLABORATIVES THAT PROVIDE IMPORTANT INPUT FOR THE PROGRAM AND EMPHASIS
IS PLACED ON HOSPITAL REPRESENTATIVE PARTICIPATION IN OTHER COMMUNITY

ORGANIZATIONS SO AS TO PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES TO HEAR FROM QUR CONSUMERS.
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8
Part vl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part li, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

& Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. f the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 8i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

LAWRENCE + MEMORIAL'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS MADE UP OF COMMUNITY LEADERS
WHO RESIDE IN THE HOSPITAL'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA. THESE VOLUNTEERS GIVE
COUNTLESS HOURS OF SERVICE TO THE HOSPITAL IN THEIR OVERSIGHT ROLE. THEY
ARE INVOLVED IN THE STRATEGIC PLANNING, IN FUNDRAISING, AND IN GENERAL
STEWARDSHIP AMONG OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES. OUR CORPORATORS ARE OUR
COMMUNITY-LIAISONS AND REPRESENT ALL SECTORS OF OUR COMMUNITIES PROVIDING
INPUT AND FEEDBACK REGULARLY. MEDICAL STAFF PRIVILEGES ARE OFFERED TO

ALL QUALIFIED PHYSICIANS IN THE COMMUNITY.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 6

AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM:

THE ENTITIES OF L+M HEALTHCARE INCLUDE L+M HOSPITAL, THE L+M MEDICAL
GROUP (L+MMG, PHYSICIAN PRACTICES), THE VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF
SOUTHEASTERN CT (VNASC), AND WESTERLY HOSPITAL (RHODE ISLAND) EACH OF
WHICH HAVE A ROLE IN PROMOTING THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITIES. THE L+M

HOSPITAL ROLE IS DESCRIBED IN QUESTION 5 ABOVE AND WESTERLY HOSPITAL

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8

Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part I; Part ], lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

OPERATES IN SIMILAR FASHION: IMPLEMENTING COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT
ACTIVITIES, PROVIDING CPPORTUNITIES FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS STUDENTS,
ENSURING ACCESS TO CARE, PROMOTING PRIMARY PREVENTIVE CARE, PROVIDING
SUBSIDIZED HEALTH SERVICES AND SERVING AS A SAFETY NET PROVIDER. VNASC
CARES FOR EVERYONE FROM THE ELDERLY WHO WISH TO REMAIN IN THEIR HOMES FOR
AS LONG AS THEY CAN AND PATIENTS RECOVERING FROM SURGERY OR ILLNESS, TO
NEW MOTHERS, SCHOOLCHILDREN, AND THE HOMELESS USING THE MOST CURRENT
MEDICAL ADVANCES AND TECHNOLOGIES IN HOME HEALTHCARE, AND STRENGTHEN
COMMUNITY RESOURCES FOR EVERYONE. L+MMG, THROUGH ITS PATIENT-CENTERED
MEDICAL HOME PRIMARY CARE AND SPECIALTY PRACTICES PROVIDES DIAGNOSTIC,
THERAPEUTIC AND PREVENTIVE HEALTH CARE THROUGH PHYSICIANS OF FAMILY
PRACTICE, INTERNAL MEDICINE, PEDIATRICS, DERMATOLOGY, ENDOCRINOLOGY,
GENERAL SURGERY, ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY, NEUROSURGERY, BREAST AND
RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY, NEUROLOGY, REHABILITATION MEDICINE, OBSTETRICS,
GYNECCLOGY, CARDIOLOGY AND INTERVENTIONAL PAIN MANAGEMENT IN MULTIPLE

LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT SCUTHEASTERN CT AND SOUTHWESTERN RI.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990} 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 9980) 2012 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part II; Part {ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their efigibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22,

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 7

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

L+M HOSPITAL FILES ITS COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT IN CONNECTICUT ONLY. THE
L+M HEALTHCARE AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION, WESTERLY HOSPITAL, FILES REPORTS

ON RHODE ISLAND.

OTHER INFORMATION:

A MAJORITY OF L+M HOSPITAL'S TRUSTEES ARE MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY SERVED
BY L+M HOSPITAL AND ARE NOT EMPLOYED BY L+M HOSPITAL NOR ARE THEY FAMILY
MEMBERS OF PERSONS EMPLOYED BY L+M HOSPITAL. L+M HOSPITAL EXTENDS
MEDICAL STAFF PRIVILEGES TO ALL QUALIFIED PHYSICIANS IN THE COMMUNITY WHO
WISH TO JOIN THE STAFFEF, CONSISTENT WITH THE SIZE AND NATURE OF ITS
FACILITIES. EXCESS RECEIPTS FROM OPERATIONS ARE DEVOTED TO IMPROVEMENT

OF FACILITIES, DEBT SERVICE, MEDICAL TRAINING AND RESEARCH.

HEALTH ADVOCACY INITIATIVES

L+M HOSPITAL IS INVOLVED IN HEALTH ADVOCACY INITIATIVES TO REDUCE

JsA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8

Part V] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 8a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b: Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community healith. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other heaith care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medicatl staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 204, 21, and 22.

UNINTENTIONAL INJURY TC CHILDREN, AND TO IMPROVE THE HEALTHCARE, PUBLIC
HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICE SYSTEMS IN NEW LONDON COUNTY. OUR SAFE KIDS
NEW LONDON COUNTY PROGRAM PLAYS A LEADERSHIP ROLE ON THE LOCAL, STATE AND
NATIONAL LEVELS IN ADVOCATING FOR PUBLIC POLICIES THAT REDUCE INJURY RISK
FOR CHILDREN. L+M HOSPITAL'S LEADERSHIP IN THE NEW LONDON COUNTY HEALTH
COLLABORATIVE, AND PARTNERSHIP WITH OVER 12 OTHER ORGANIZATIONS INCLUDING
BACKUS HOSPITAL, THREE HEALTH DEPARTMENTS, THREE FEDERALLY QUALIFIED
HEALTH CERNTERS, THE COUNTY ANTI-POVERTY AGENCY, TWO HOMECARE
ORGANIZATIONS, AND THE COUNTY'S LARGEST CHILD ADVOCACY ORGANIZATION, HAS
RESULTED IN THE COLLABCRATIVE BEING LOOKED TO AS A VALUABLE RESOURCE FOR
POLICY MAKERS. ADDITICONALLY, THE EFFORTS OF THE NEW LONDON COUNTY HEALTH
COLLABORATIVE ARE HAVING AN IMPACT ON COMMUNITY HEALTH, INITIALLY IN THE

AREA OF IMPROVED ACCESS TGO CARE.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule H (Form 980) 2012 Page 8
Part Vil Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part il; Part lii, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and PartV, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. if the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

Facility reporting group{s}. If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 20d, 21, and 22.

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT

cT,

JSA

Schedule H (Form 880) 2012
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | ome No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” to Form 990,

Department of the Treasary Part IV, line 23, Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Empiloyer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
980, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel . Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social ¢lub dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
explain . . ... e e e e . 1b X
2 Did the organization requtre substantlatlon prlor to reimbursing or aliowing expenses incurred by all offlcers
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 182, _ . . . . . . .. 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part il
Compensation committee . Written employment contract
independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? = | | N . 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . ... ... 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, = = | ) . 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each ltem in Part HI
Only section 501{c}(3) and 501(c){(4) organizations must compliete lines 5-9,
5 Forpersons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of;
a The organizaton? _, ., e e e e e e e e e .. 5a X
b Any related organization? , , | | | e e e e . O -1 X
f "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Iil.
6  For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? | | . 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? | L L e e . . |.8b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 8b, describe in Part il
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 if “Yes,"describeinPart it . ., . .. F 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VHi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the Initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? if "Yes,” describe
12T = 1 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 . . . & v v v « v v e m v e e e e e e e e Cr e e e e e s g
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 890} 2012

JSA
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons || owe No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) » Complete if the organization answered 2@ 1 2

"Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢, .
Department of the Treasury or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 {a) Name of disqualified person (b) Re!ationsh;%(?%t;gzi?zg;%%uahﬁed person (c} Description of transaction

{1
(2)
{3)
{4)
{8)
{6)
2  Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

under section 4958 . . L L L L L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e > $
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

{d) Comectag?

Yes} No

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship | (¢} Purpose of | (d) Loan to or (e) Original (f) Balance due g) In default?(h) Approved| (i) Written
with organization foan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committea?

To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person | (b} Relationship between interested |{¢) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance {e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
3)
{4)
(5)
{6)
{7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L {Form 990 or 880-E2) 2012

JSA

2E1297 1.000
33042N 7377



LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedute L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

SV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c} Amount of {d) Description of transaction (€) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?

Yes | No

(1)
{2)
(3)
{4)
{5)
{8)
{7)
(8)
{9)
(10}

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

JSA N
2E1507 1.000 Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012

330428 7377



OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |
(Form 980 or 990-EZ) @@ 1 2
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Department of the Tressary Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information, Open to Public
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PROVIDES QUALITY MEDICAL CARE REGARDLESS OF

RACE, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, HANDICAP, AGE OR ABILITY TO PAY.

ALTHOUGH REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES RENDERED IS CRITICAL TO THE OPERATION

AND STABILITY OF LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, WE RECOGNIZE THAT NOT ALL

PERSONS HAVE THE ABILITY TO PURCHASE ESSENTIAL MEDICAL SERVICES: AND,

FURTHER, WE BELIEVE THAT A PART OF OUR MISSION IS TC CARE FOR THE

MEDICALLY UNDER-SERVED IN OUR COMMUNITY WITH RESPECT TO PROVIDING HEALTH

CARE SERVICES AND HEALTH CARE EDUCATION. 1IN KEEPING WITH OUR HOSPITAL'S

MISSION OF "IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF OUR REGION" AND OUR COMMITMENT TO

SERVE ALL MEMBERS OF ITS COMMUNITY, WE PROVIDE:

- FREE CARE AND/OR SUBSIDIZED CARE.

- CARE PROVIDED TO PERSONS COVERED BY GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS AT BELOW COST.

- A BROAD RANGE OF- HEALTH CARE ACTIVITIES, PROGRAMS AND SERVICES TO

SUPPORT OUR COMMUNITY.

~ A SPECIAL COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAM.

THESE PROGRAMS WILL BE CONSIDERED WHERE THE NEED AND/OR AN INDIVIDUAL'S

INABILITY TO PAY COEXIST. THESE ACTIVITIES INCLUDE WELLNESS PROGRAMS,

EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAMS, COMMUNITY HEALTH SCREENINGS, COMMUNITY

EDUCATION PROGRAMS, SPECIAL PROGRAMS FOR THE ELDERLY, HANDICAPPED, AND

THE MEDICALLY UNDER-SERV

jxa]

D, AND A VARIETY OF BRCA

e}
(@]
@)
=2
=
<3
Z
H
w3
g
w
[l
o
i39)
@]
o
]

ACTIVITIES.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 980-EZ2) (2012)

JSA
2E1227 1.000
33042N 7377



Schedule O (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

DURING THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013, LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SERVED 14,659 HOSPITALIZED PATIENTS AND 177,976 PATIENT VISITS THROUGH
OUR AMBULATORY PROGRAMS. 1IN ADDITION, 88,813 EMERGENCY CASES CAME
THROUGH OUR EMERGENCY FACILITIES IN NEW LONDON (50,959) AND GROTON

(37,854). SAME DAY SURGERIES ACCCUNTED FOR 9,282 PROCEDURES.

RECOGNIZING ITS MISSION TO THE COMMUNITY, LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PROVIDES CARE TO PERSONS COVERED BY FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAMS AT OR
BELOW COST. LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ALSO RECOGNIZES CHARITY CARE IN
FULFILLING ITS MISSION TO THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY. CHARITY CARE IS ALSO
PROVIDED THROUGH MANY REDUCED PRICE SERVICES AND FREE PROGRAMS OFFERED
THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, BASED UPON ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES WHICH LAWRENCE &
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BELIEVES WILL SERVE A "BONA FIDE" COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE

NEED.

OVERVIEW

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BELIEVES THAT MOTIVATION THROUGH EDUCATION
IS A STRONG FORCE IN HELPING INDIVIDUALS PREVENT ILLNESSES AND MAKE
INFORMED CHOICES ABOUT THEIR BODIES AND WHAT HAPPENS TO THEM. OUR
APPROACH PROVIDES ACCURATE HEALTH INFORMATION THROUGH A VARIETY OF
PROGRAMMING EFFORTS SO CONSUMERS FEEL A PART OF THE DECISION-MAKING
PROCESS AND HAVE AN ACTIVE ROLE IN THOSE DECISIONS. AS A RESULT,

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL REMAINS AMONG CONNECTICUT'S MOST PRO-ACTIVE HOSPITALS

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

IN OFFERING DIVERSIFIED AND BROAD-BASED COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION
PROGRAMS. THESE PROGRAMMING EFFCRTS INCLUDE COMMUNITY LECTURES AT THE
HOSPITAL, CABLE TV ACCESS PROGRAMMING, RELIABLE HEALTH INFORMATION WITH
OVER 2,500 HEALTH-RELATED ARTICLES ON THE HOSPITAL'S WEB SITE
(WWW.LMHOSPITAL.ORG), TOURS, SUPPORT GROUPS, COMMUNITY EDUCATIONAL
PROGRAMS, PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS AND SCREENING AND HEALTH FAIRS,

INCLUDING ONSITE VISITS TO LARGE AND SMALL COMPANIES.

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL'S COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAM HAS BEEN ABLE TO REACH A
BROAD, CROSS-SECTION OF THE GREATER NEW LONDON COMMUNITY IN SOUTHEASTERN

CONNECTICUT.

THE COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTIONS ALSO INCLUDE SOME UNMENTIONED COMMUNITY
BENEFITS SUCH AS: ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT, OFFICE SPACE AND
A LIBRARY OF ACCESSIBLE RESOURCES TO LEADERSHIP WITHIN THE VARIOUS FAITH

COMMUNITIES IN OUR REGION.

IN ADDITION, THERE ARE MANY COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS THAT WE SUPPORT AS
PART OF BEING A GOOD NEIGHBOR AND TO RECOGNIZE THEIR EFFORTS IN OUR

COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 2

DONALD FELITTO, R. ALAN HUNTER, MAUREEN ANDERSON, LUGENE INZANA AND HENRY

AMDUR SERVE ON THE BOARD OF L&M INDEMNITY, A RELATED ORGANIZATION.

FORM 890, PART VI, LINE 11A

WORKING WITH A PAID PREPARER, A FORM 990 IS PREPARED. L&M HOSPITAL'S FORM

JSA Schedule O (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2012
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990 IS THEN REVIEWED BY THE HOSPITAL'S INTERNAL MANAGEMENT. THE COMPLETED

FPORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO

THE FORM BEING FILED WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12

L&M HOSPITAL REQUIRES ALL BOARD MEMBERS, OFFICERS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES TO

COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE. QUESTIONNAIRES ARE

COMPLETED ANNUALLY AND ARE REVIEWED BY L&M HOSPITAL'S GENERAL COUNSEL.

ANY ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS DISCLOSED ARE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD.

APPROPRIATE CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE DECIDED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15

L&M HOSPITAL EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE

SALARIES OF ITS EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT. UTILIZING AN INDEPENDENT

COMPENSATION CONSULTANT, THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE APPRQOVES

COMPENSATION. THE COMMITTEE'S DELIBERATIONS ARE REFLECTED IN ITS MINUTES.

CEO'S COMPENSATION IS APPROVED BY THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 950, PART VI, LINE 18

FORM 990 WILL ALSO BE MADE AVAILABLE THROUGH GUIDESTAR.ORG.

FORM 9¢0, PART VI, LINE 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION &

HENRY AMDUR, MD IS COMPENSATED FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TC THE HOSPITAL AS

JSA Schedule O (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2012

2E1228 1.000
33042W 7377



Schedule O (Form 990 or 880-£2) 2012 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. ROBERT KELTNER, MD AND DONALD FELITTC, MD ARE

COMPENSATED AS MEDICAL STAFF AND NOT AS DIRECTORS.

PART 990, PART IX, LINE 25

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ARE REPORTED ON FORM 890, PART IX FOR LAWRENCE &

MEMCRIAL HOSPITAL ({EIN 06-0646704). CONTRIBUTIONS ARE REPORTED ON THE

FORMS 990 FOR BOTH LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (EIN 06-0646704) AND

LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL CORPORATICN (EIN 22-2553028). ADDITIONAL

CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,685,385 ARE REPORTED ON THE FORM 8990

FOR LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL CORPORATION (EIN 22-2553028).

FORM 290, PART XI, LINE 9

REALIZED LOSSES -$262,223

PAYMENTS TO AFFILIATES ~$4,467,122

CHANGE IN VALUE OF IRREVOCABLE TRUSTS $239,710

INCREASE IN FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY OTHERS $82,447

CHANGE IN MINIMUM PENSION LIABILITY $5,929,845

$1,522,657
ATTACHMENT 1

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS
NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION
IPC HOSPITALISTS COMPANY, INC. HOSPITALISTS 1,993,072.
PO BOX 8218
PASADENA, CA 91103
YANKEE REMODELER OF NEW LONDON REMODELING COMPANY 7,269,
95 TRUMAN STREET
NEW LONDON, CT 06320
JSA Scheduie O (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2012
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ATTACHMENT 1 (CONT'D)

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS
NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION
TOTAL LAUNDRY COLLABORATIVE, LLC LAUNDRY SERVICES 852,054.
114 WOCDLAND STREET
HARTFORD, CT 06105
NIXON PEABODY, LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW ATTORNEYS 2,196,428,
100 SUMMER ST
BOSTON, MA 02110-2131
B&L CONSTRUCTION, INC. REMODELING COMPANY 995,730.
756 MIDDLESEX TPKE
OLD SAYBROOK, CT 06475
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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LAWRENCE & MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 06-0646704

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page B

FPial  Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Trustees of
Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Lawrence + Memorial Hospital (a
subsidiary of Lawrence + Memorial Corporation, the “Hospital™), which comprise the consclidated balance
sheets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes
in net assets and cash flows for the vears then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consclidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on onr audits.
We condueted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, In making those rigk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company's internal control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An andit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Lawrence + Memorial Hospital (a subsidiary of Lawrence + Memorial
Corporation, the "Hospital™) and its subsidiary at September 30, 2013 and September 30, 2012, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the vears then ended in accordance with accounting
prineiples generally accepted in the United States of America.

PricewaterfiouseCoopers LLP, 185 Asylum Street, Suite 2400, Hartford, CF 061032404
T: {860) 241 7000, F: (B60) 241 7590, www.pwe.com/us



Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. The consolidating information, on pages 26 through 31, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position
and results of operations of the individual organizations. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the financial position, results of operations, and changes in net assets, of the individual organizations.
However, the consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audits of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our andits is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,

P:*l cnww@kaMCavW&‘ LLP

January 10, 2014



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2013 and 2012

2613 2012
Assels
Current assels
Cash and cash squivalenis 2 418,988 3 13,709,488
Investments 130,850,162 136,433,638
Patient acopunts receivable, net of allowances for doubihul
acpounts of $5,068,102 and $8,514,285, respectively 33,803,808 28,846,593
Other receivables 17671453 17 488,730
Inventories 5,845 470 4,469,470
Due from affilistes 1,318,775 638,799
Prepaid expenses and other current assels 2,288,087 2,004,876
Debt service fund 1,308,258 1,307,110
Total current assets 193,669,088 208,099,415
Assetls limited as to use
Cash 182,366 180,789
Construction fund 9,641 885 -
Investments held o frust 985,034 871,281
Endowment (nvestmants 17,922,954 18,251,378
Funds held in trust by others 8,773,578 86,451,420
Contributions receivable 20,366 20,386
Funds held in escrow by agreament with State of Connecticut
Health and Educational Facilities Authority and trustess 2,247 255 2,247,125
Total assets limited as © use 37,673,238 26,122,337
Deferrad financing costs and other assets, net 1,776,178 1,857 804
Property, plant and equipment, net 161,980,209 134,826,548

5 385108711 $ 369,905,804

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current labilities

Accounts payable § 24,079,887 $ 25.447 380
Acorued vacation and sick pay 11,823,272 12,283,830
Salgries, wages, payrofl taxes and amounts withheld
from employess 4,485 457 3,887,888
Bue to affiliates 1,867,732 2,421,244
Bue to third party payors 3,826,004 5408 558
Current portien of jong-term debt 4,487 234 2,762,007
Totat current liabilities 50,279,476 52,212,008
Accrugd pension and other postretitermnent benefits 42,308,345 61,185,800
Other fiabilities 17,774,823 17,898,408
Long-term debt, less current portion 865,430477 79,507,217
Total habilities 186,803,121 200,903,430
Net assats
Unrestricted 170,180,088 143,045,328
Temporanly restricted 22,198,248 20,082,238
Permanently restricted 5,947 254 5,864 807
Total net assels 198,305,680 168,002,374

$ 385108711 $ 389,805,804

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consoelidated financial staterments.
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Net revenues from services to patients
Provision for bad debt
Net revenue less provision for bad debt
Other operating revenues
Net assets released from restriction used for operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gaings and other support

Expenses

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits

Supplies

Purchased services

Other

interest

Depreciation and amortization

Total expenses
income from operations
Nonoperating gains

Unrestricted investment income
income from investments

Total nonoperating gains
Excess of revenues over expenses
Transfers from/{to) affiliated entity
Net unrealized gains on investments
Net assets released from restriction used for purchase of

property, plant and squipment
Pension related changes other than periodic pension costs

Increase in unrestricted net assets

2013

$ 315,384,108
{12,127,746)

2012

$329,278,378
{12,114,319)

303,056,360 317,164,060
19,592,810 11,277,917
508,227 449 575
323,357,397 328,891,552
149,825,846 152,912,737
43 535 428 42,122,837
45,171,409 48,248,498
23,622,138 24,623,743
33,252,775 28,877,147
2,705,025 2,315,902
20,641,159 18,825 589
318,753,780 315,926,543
4,603,617 12,965,009
122,108 160,370
6,041,461 4,424 194
6,163,570 4,584,564
10,767,187 17,549,573
1,136,545 (16,931,534)
9,113,432 11,303,455
167,751 138,178
5 920 845 (10,751,244)
$ 27114760 § 1,306.428

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consoelidated financial statements.
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Unrestricted net assets

Excess of revenues over expenses

Transfer from/(lo) affiliated antities

Net unrealized gains on investments

Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase
of property, plant and equipment

Pension related changes other than periodic pension costs

Increase in unrestricted net assels
Unrestricted net assets
Beginning of year
End of year
Temporarily restricted net assets
Income from investments
Net assets released from restrictions
Contributions received
Ghange in value of irevocable trust
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Beginning of year

End of year

Permanently restricted net assets
Change in value of funds held in trust by others

Increase in permanently restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Beginning of year

End of year

Increase in net assets

2013 2012

$ 10,767,187 $ 17,549,573
1,138,545 (16,931,534)
9,113,432 11,303,455
167,751 136,178
5,929,845 (10,751,244)
27,114,760 1,306,428
143,045,328 141,738,900

$ 170,180,088

3 143,045,328

3 843,386 § 357,100
{675,978) (585,753}
235,453 161,666
238,710 488,575
1,663,438 1,877,872
2,108,008 2,298,460

20,082,239 17,792,779

$ 22,198,248 § 20,092,239

$ 82447 B 364,949

82,447 354,949

5,864 807 5,509,868

$ 65847,254 § 5864807
$ 29303216 § 3,960,837

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets

Adiustments to reconcile change in net assets 1o net cash

proviged by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Resticted contributions
Net unrealized and realized gains on investments
Provision for bad debis
Increase in funds held in trust by others
Increase in contributions receivable
Changes in other operating accounts
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other receivables, net
Inventories
Due from affiliates
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred financing costs and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued vacation and sick pay
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts withheld
from employees
Due {o affiliates
Due to third party payors
Pension, postretirement and other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, net
Purchase of investments

Sales of investments

Decreasei(increass) in debt service fund
(Increase)/decrease in funds held in escrow

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Restricted contributions

Principal payments of long term debt
Proceeds of tong term debt

Net cash provided by/{used in) financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

£nd of year

Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities
Construction in process included in accounts payable

Contributed securities

2013 2012

$ 29303216 $ 3,960,837
20,641,159 18,825,589
(883,096) (845 675)
{10,508,881) (12.785,921)
12,127,746 12,114,319
(322,158} (843 .487)
- {38}

{17,085,061) {10,577.581)
{182,723) {13,490,272)
(1,378,000) 58,547
(676,078) (61.638)
(251,521) (264,772}
81,328 81,329
(2.389,268) 4,239,453
(760,658) 578,118
807,569 761,990
(553,612) 507,253
(1,583,462) (2.428,532)
(9,100,040) 11,547,267
17,087,662 11,376,787
(46.,683,245) (34,257 ,462)
{63.030,285) (66,467.708)
69,794,029 83,569,041
855 (197,218)

(130) 245
(39,018,776) (37,353,102)
883,096 845675
(2,938,881) (2.957.189)
11,506,368 .
9,540 583 (2,111,514)
(13,290,531) (28,087,829)
13,709,499 41,797,328

$ 418968 $ 13,709,499
$ 2105176 $ 3,126,751
$ 883,006 $ 845 675

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financisl slatements.
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

1. Significant Acsounting Policies and Organization

Organization

Lawrence + Memorial Hospital (the “Hospital”), a nonprofit organization incorporated under the
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lawrence + Memorial
Corporation (the "Corporation”). The Board of the Corporation elects a Board of Directors who
manages the property and affairs of the Hospital.

Principles of Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital and its wholly owned
subsidiary, Associated Specialists of Southeastern Connecticut, Inc. {"Associated Specialists™). All
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consalidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying footnotes. Actual results could differ from those estimates and thers is at least a
reasonabile possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
The Hospital's significant estimates include the collectability of patient accounts receivable, useful
lives of fixed assets, estimated settlements due to third party payors, valuation of certain
investments, estimated reserves for self-insurance liabilities, and benefit plan assumptions.

Regulatory Matters

The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with the State of Connecticut Office of
Health Care Access (“OHCA".

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assats

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors
to a specific time frame or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Hospital and its subsidiary in perpetuity or in funds held in trust by
others whose purpose is for the funds to be maintained in perpetuity,

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promiss is received. The gifts are reported as sither temporarily or permanently restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assels are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consclidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
recorded as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Cash and Cash Eqguivalents
The Hospital and its subsidiary consider all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less al the date of purchase 1o be cash equivalents.



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Investments

Investments in equity and debt securities are recorded at fair value in the balance sheet. Fair vaiue
is generally determined based on quoted market prices where available or net asset values
provided by investment managers. Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses
on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the excess of revenues over expenses unless
the incoma or loss is restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are
included in the change in net assets.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses on donor restricted endowment funds are included in
temporarily restricted net assets under State law which allows the Board to appropriate as much of
the net appreciation of investments as is prudent considering the Hospital's long and short-term
needs, present and anticipated financial requirements, expected fotal return on its investments,
price level trends and genaral economic conditions.

Investments in limited liabllity companies are accounted for using the equity method i instances
where the limited partner’s interest is more than minor (3-5%).

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value guidance establishes a hierarchy of valuation inputs based on the extent to which the
inputs are observable in the marketplace. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity and unobservable inputs reflect the entities own
assumptions about how market participants would value an asset or liability based on the best
information available. Valuation techniques used to measure fair value must maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The guidance describes a fair
value hisrarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the first two are considered obhservable
and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure fair value.

The following describes the hierarchy of inputs used to measure fair value and the primary
vatuation methodologies used by the Mospital for financial instruments measured at fair value on a
recurring basis. The three levels of inputs are as follows:

«  lLevel 1 ~ Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

. Level 2 — Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices in markets that are
not active, or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
same term of the assets,

- Level 3 ~ Unobservable inpuis that are supported by litle or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the asseis.

Assets Held in Trust by Others

The Hospital has been named sole or participating beneficiary in several perpetual and charitable
remainder trusts. Under the terms of these trusts, the Hospital has the irrevocable right to receive
the income earned on the trust assets in perpetuity from the perpetual trusts and 1o receive the
remainder of the trust assets for the charitable remainder trusts. For perpefual trusts, the
estimated praesent value of the fulure payments to the Hospital is recorded at the fair value of the
assets held in the trust. The charitable remainder trusts are recorded at the present vaiue of the
estimated future distributions expected to be received over the expected term of the trust
agresment. The Hospital uses appropriate credit adjusted rates,



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use Inciude assels set aside by the Board of Directors and contribution
receivables for the established purpose of providing for fulure improvement, expansion and
replacement of plant and equipment. In addition, the Hospital's interest in externally managed
trusts, unexpended bond proceeds for construction purposes, and assets held by trustees under
indenture agreements relating 1o financing activities with the State of Connecticut Health and
Education Facilities Authority (“"CHEFA®) are also included therein.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, or, if received as o donation, at the fair value
on the date received. The Hospital provides for depreciation of property, plant and equipment
using the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to amortize the cost of its assets over their
useful lives. American Hospital Association lives are generally used and provide for a 2-25 year life
for land improvements, 5-50 year life for buildings and 2-25 year life for equipment. Lease
improvements are amortized over the life of the lease.

Mon-operating Gains and Losses
Activities other than in connection with providing health care services are considered to be non-
operating.

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The consolidated statement of operations includes excess of revenues over expenses. Changes in
unvestricted net assets which are excluded from the axcess of revenues over expenses, consistent
with industry practice, include unrealized gaing and losses on investments, permanent transfers of
assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services, contributions of long-lived assets
{including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets), and pension-related charges other than periodic pension costs
and other postretirement benefits liabilities.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Certain investments and other assets and liabilities are carried at amounts that approximate fair
valug based on current market conditions. The falr valus of long-term debt is estimated based on
the quoted market prices for the same or similar issuss or on current rates offered to the Hospital
for debt of the same remaining maturities.

Medical Malpractice Selfinsurance

The Hosphtal purchases claims made-based professional and general liability insurance to cover
medical malpractice claims from L + M Indemnity, 11d. The Hospital has adopted the policy of
setf-insuring the tail coverage portion of its malpractice insurance coverage. Management has
accrued the estimate of logses anticipated o be incurred,

Income Taxes

The Hospial and s wholly owned subsidiary, Associated Specialists, are not-for-profit
organizations and are exempt from federal income taxes on related income under
Section 501{c) (3} of the Internal Revenue Code.



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Inveniories
Inventory consists of supplies, both medical and general, pharmaceuticals and food products

needed to sustain daily operation of patient care., Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or
market under the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenaver circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value Jess cost to dispose.

Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay

Accrued vacation is recorded as a liability as time is sarmed. As the time is used, the ime is
relieved from the liability. Accrued sick time Is recorded as a percent for employees who have a
balance greater than or equal to 800 hours. This payout is only upon termination of employment,

Subsequent Events
The Hospital has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through January 10, 2014, which
is the date the financial statements were issued.

The Hospital's negotiations with two of its three unions, AFT Healthcare, AFT-CT, AFT, AFL-CIO,
Local 5048 (registered nurses) and AFT Healthcare, AFT-CT, AFLCIO, Local 5051 {licensed
practical nurses and technicians) for a new contract resulted in a 4-day strike that commenced on
Novembper 27, 2013. The Hospital brought in temporary replacement workers, and, in order to
provide ongoing patient care given the threat of additional, intermitient strikes, had a lockout of
employees through December 18, 2013. The lockout was lifted and employees returned to work
without a contract being reached. Contract negotiations will be resumed in February 2014, In
response to the strike, the Hospital initially curtailed services in its Intensive Care Unit and for
elective surgeries, both of which are being gradually returmned to full service. The Hospital is
monitoring the negative impact of the sirike and lockout on both revenues and expenses,
Negotiations with the two unions are ongoing, however, no assurance can be given regarding the
outcome of such negotiations.

2. Revenues from Services to Patients and Charity Care

The following summarizes net revenues from services to patients:

2013 2012
Gross charges from services to patienis $718,354,2858  §$704,084,528
Less: Charity care 7,128,258 5,799,817
Charges from services to patients, net of charity care 711,228,028 898,264,711
Deductions
Allowances 394,797 284 371,585 459
State of Connecticut uncompensated care system {receipts) 1,047,838 {2,879,127)
Total deductions 395,844 920 368,986 332
Net revenues from services to patients $315,384,106  $328,278,37¢

10



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.
Amounts received from most payors are different from established billing rates of the Corporation,
and these differences are accounted for as allowances. The state of Connecticut has reduced
Uncompensated Care Payments to all hospitals beginning July 2013 for a three year period. The
impact o L + M Hospital in Fiscal Year 2013 is a reduction of $3,000,000, with further reductions to
oceur in Fiscal Year 2014 and 2015, In 2013, the Corporation paid cash into the State of
Connecticut Uncompensated Care Pool that exceeded the amount was received from the State.
Fiscal year 2013 resulted in a decrease in net revenue whereas fiscal year 2012 was an increase
to net revenuye.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third party pavors, Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
final settflements are determined. Adjustments related to prior ysar settiements increased the
Hospital's revenues by approximately $1,126,576 and $4,271,085 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

During 2013 and 2012, approximately 33% of net patient service revenue was received under the
Medicare program, and 12% and 11%, respectively, under the state Medicaid program. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
nterpretation. The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing. While no regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation. Non compliance could
result in significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicars
and Medicaid programs. Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and reductions of
funding levels could have an adverse impact on the Hospital.

The Hospital accepts all patients regardiess of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital, Essentially, these policies
define charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In assessing a
patient’s inahility to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized federal poverty income
guidelines, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant when compared
to income. These charges are not included in net patient service revenues for financial reporting
purposes.

11



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

3. Investments

investments at September 30 consist of,

Endowment investments
Cash and cash equivalents
Bonds
Mutual funds
Hedge funds
Private equities
Marketable equities
Total pooled endowmaent funds
Funds held in trust by others
Invastments held in rust by others
Total investments held in trust by others
Other investments
Cash and cash equivalenis
Bonds
Mutual Funds
Hedge funds
Private equities
Marketable equities
Total other investments
Total Investments at fair value

12

2013 2012
3 201482 % 311,587
2,393,160 3,180,573
9,877,123 8,137,871
4,734,703 4,181,823
96,111 39,230
526,385 420,212
17,022,954 15,251,376
5,773,578 6,451,420
6,773,678 8,451,420
1,088,729 1,185,140
19,813,262 42,457 428
45,300,989 41,258,677
1,772,427 389,562
83,223,755 53,134,831
130,950,162 138,433,638
$ 185,648,604  §161,136,434




Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

The Hospital's financial instrument categorization is based upon the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement within the valuation hierarchy. The following table

presents the financial instruments carried at fair value using the valuation hierarchy;

2013
Total
Level ievel 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Endowmaeant investments
Cash and cash eguivalents 3 201482 $ - & -~ 3 201,482
Bonds 1,582,078 588,578 211,495 2,383,150
Mutual funds 8,520,184 - 1,447 838 8.977.123
Hedge funds - - 4,734,703 4,734,703
Private squities - - 80,111 80,111
Marketable equities 526,385 - - 526,385

Total pooled endowment funds 10,838,127 508 579 8,484 248 17.922 954
Funds Held in trust by others
invesiments held in trust by others - - 8,773,578 8,773,878

Total held in trust by others - - 8773578 8773878
Other investments
Cash and cash equivalents 1,038,729 « - 1,038,728
Bonds 13,777,897 5,835,385 - 19,613,282
Mutual funds - - - -
Hedge funds - - 45,300,880 45,300,989
Private equities - - 1,772,427 1,772,427
Marketable squities 63,223,755 - - 63,223,755

Total pther investments 78,041,381 5,835,365 47 073,418 130,850,162

$ 88880508 § 5,434,044 $60,331242 $ 1558465604

13



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

2012
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value

Endowment investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 311,587 3 - % 311,887
Bonds 2,818,539 342,034 3,160,573
Mutual funds 7.351,719 786,152 8,137,871
Hedgse funds - 4,181,923 4,181,823
Private squities - 39,230 38,230
Marketable equities 420,212 - 420,212

Total pooled endowment funds 10,802,037 5,349,339 16,281,376
Funds held in frust by others
Investments held in trust by others - 6,451,420 6,451 420

Total held in trust by others - 8451 420 6,451,420
Other investments
Cash and cash eguivalents 1,195,140 - 1,195,140
Bonds 42 457 428 - 42 457 428
Mutual funds - - -
Hedge funds - 41,256,677 41,256 677
Private sguities - 389,562 388,562
Markstable equitiss 53,134,831 ~ 53,134,831

Total other investraents 96,787,380 41,646,238 138,433,838

$ 107,689,436 $563,446098 3 161,136,434

Fair value for Level 1 is based upon quoted prices in active markets that the Hospital has the ability
to access at the measurement date. Market price data is generally obtained from exchange or
dealer markets. The Hospital does not adjust the quoted price for such assets.

Fair value for Level! 2 is based on quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active and model-based valuation
technigues for which all significant assumptions are observable in the market or can be
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets. Inpuls are
obtained from various sources including market participants, dealers and brokers.

Fair value for Leve! 3 is based on valuation technigues that use significant inputs that are
unobservable as they trade infrequently or not at all and reflect assumptions based on the best

information available in the circumstances.

14



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

investments included in Level 3 primarily consist of the Hospital's ownership in alternative
mvestments {principally limited partnership interests in hedge funds). The value of these
alternative investments represents the ownership interest in the net asset value ("NAY") of the
respective partnership. The fair values of the securities held by limited parinerships that do not
have readily determinable fair values are determined by the genéral partner and are based on
appraisals, or other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment. f no public market exists
for the investment securities, the fair value Is determined by the general partner taking into
consideration, among other things, the cost of the securities, prices of recent significant placements
of securities of the same issuer, and subsequent developments concerning the companies to which
the securities relate. Also included in Level 3 investments are charitable remainder trusts held by
third parties which are recorded at the present value of the future distributions expected to be
received over the tarm of the agreement.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Hospital belisves its
vajuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could resull in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

The following table is a roll forward of the amounts by investment type for financial instruments
classified by the Hospital within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy defined above:

Beginming Ending
Cutsber 1, { R 4 i i By Septamber 30,
2% Ingome Galos Gaing Faus Purchagses Sales 213
Invsstment poul
Hedigs funds % S55B8TEE 0§ 295208 § 1025558 & 4n0%4sg $ G1o18) § 103N TR § 1BETOSY 5 51805128
Private equities 438,792 §3.278 WK252 {56.8881 1,338,125 {13,008} +BRZ,538
Funds held i frust B451.320 322,188 8773578
Total $ GR40BEE 3 298208 F 1098278 $ 4978839 & GBF8I7Y &8 2378507 3 1638088 $ 80.331,242
Baginning Ending
Detober 1, H 3 £ fazsd ¥ Beptember 30,
2011 income Gaing Baing Foos Purchases Satas 2012
Iryestrent pool
Hodge hmdy 5 A3890711 % ST 5 L3844 5 LIBT3 3 (R3084) 3 107BT4Re ¥ 14238460 § 46.866.785
Private squitiss ¥4,306 - - - - 334,488 - A38.792
Flawds dnede in just BE0Y 232 - - BA3.458 - ~ §.451,420
Talg 3 A3 oaR B 315,117 %5 1LVBASME % 2200881 § RSB § 1125880 % (142384890 3 53440995

There were no transfers amongst levels during 2013 or 2012

A summary of the pooled endowment investment return is presented below:

2013 2012
Invesiment income $ 289540 & 268,586
Realized and unrealized gains 1,863,438 1,877,871
Management fees and other cosis {41,701} {27,228}
Total return on endowment investmenis g 1,811277 8§ 2,119231

15



Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2013 and 2012

Following is additional information related to funds whose fair value is not readily determinable as

of Beptember 80, 2013,
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The Hospital's endowment consists of donor restricted endowment funds for a variety of purposes.
The net assels associated with endowment funds including funds designated by the Board of

Directors to function as endowments are classified and reporied based on the existence or

absence of donor imposed restrictions.,

The Hospltal understands net asset classifigation guidance requires that donor restricted
endowment gifts be maintained in perpetuity. Consistent with net asset classification guidance, the
Hospital classified as permanently restricted net assets {a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subseguent gifts to the permanent endowment and
{c} accumulations 1o the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added {o the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amournts are appropriated for
expenditure, The Hospital considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate

or accumulate endowment funds:

General economic conditions.

Other resources of the Hospital.
The investment policies of the Hospital,

& & ¥ 5 5 9

The duration and praservation of the fund.
The purposes of the Mospitel and donor-restricted endowment fund.

The possible effect of inflation and deflation.
The expecled tolal return from income and the appreciation of invesiments.
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Changes In endowment net assets for vear ended September 30;

2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Fotal
Endowment net assets at
beginning of year 3 - $ 13833438 % 2.838683 3 16,473,119
investment relurn
Invesiment income 137,152 137,152
Net realized and unrealized gains 1,683,438 1,663,438
Total investment return - 1,806,580 - 1.800,590
income distribution {128,582 {128,892}
Endowment net assets at end of year 3 « 3 15304434 0§ 2838683 § 18,144,117

2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Totsal

Endowmaent net agsets at

beginning of year % -~ $ 11788078 0§ 2839883 $ 14628662
investment return
Investment income - 91,840 - 21,840
Net realized and unrealized gains - 1877872 - 1,877,872
Total Investment retumn - 1868712 - 1,969,712
income distribufion « {125,256} - {125,255)
Endowment net assets at end of year 5 - $ 13,633,436 $ 28388683 3 16,473,119

The portion of perpsetual endowment funds retained permanently either by explicit donor stipulation
or by net asset classification guidance is summarized as follows:

2013 2012
Temporarily restricted net assets
Unspent income and appreciation on permanently
restricted endowments for purchase of
equipment and healthcare services $ 15304434 § 13,633,436
Total endowment funds classified as
temporarily restricted net assets $ 15304434 § 13,633,436
Permanently restricted net assets
Corpus of permanently restricted contributions for
purchase of equipment and healthcare services $ 2839683 $ 2839883
Total endowment funds classified as
permanently restricted net assels & 2,839,683 $ 2,838,683

Endowment Funds With Deficiis

From time to time, the fair value of assels associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the value of the inilial and subsequent donor gift amounts (deficit). When
donor endowment deficlts exist they are classified as a reduction of unrestricted net assets.
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Endowment Investment Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Hospital has adopted endowment investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by the endowment while seeking to maintain
the permanent nature of endowment funds. Under this policy, the return objective for the
endowment assets measured over a full market cycle shall be to maximize the retum against a
blended index, based on the endowment’s target asset allocation applied to the appropriate
individual benchmarks.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Endowment Investment Objectives

To achieve its long-term rate of return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation {realized and unrealized
gains) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation
to achieve its long-term objectives within prudent Hospital risk constraints.

Endowment Spending Allocation and Relationship of Spending Policy to Investment
Objectives

Spending is guided by several factors most important is the value of the portfolio. Generally, the
Board will approve a spending policy limiting annual expenditures for grants and operating
axpenses up to 4.5% of the value of the Funds’ assets based on a 12 quarter rolling average for
the endowment and operating funds.

Investment managers are given ample notice of the required withdrawal schedule. Appropriate
liquidity is maintained to fund these withdrawals without impairing the investment process.

B, Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30:

2013 2012
Funds held in trust by others $ 3687812 % 3448102
Conftributions receivable 20,366 20,366
Free beds and plant replacement and expansion 18,304,434 13,633,436
Specific purpose reserves 3,185,636 2,980,335

$ 22198248 § 20082239

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30 are restricted to:

2013 2012
Funds held in frust by others 5 3,107,871 & 3,025124
Donor restricted endowmsnt funds 2,839,883 2,835,883

$ 5947264 § 5,864,807
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

8.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following:

Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Construction in progress (estimated cost to complete
at Septermnber 30, 2013 is $17,612,983 unaudited)

Long-Term Debt

CHEFA Series F Revenue Bonds
Various rate bonds, due 2014 to 2028
5.0% Term Bonds, due 2027 to 2031
5.0% Term Bonds, due 2032 to 2036

CHEFA Series E revenue bonds
Variable rate bonds, due 2023-2034

Tax exemnpt Lease

Capitat lease obligation

Total debt cutstanding

Less: Amounts classified as current
Add. Bond premium

Total long-term portion of long-term debt

2013 2012
$ 7343577 § 6,573,393
120,101,834 114,978,768
234 009 872 215,747,098
361,545 083 337,299,259
(245,331,839)  (224,709,998)
118,213,244 112,589,263
45 778,988 22,337,285

$ 161,890,208

$ 134,826,548

2013 2012
$ 33625000 $ 36250000
8,705,000 8,705,000
11,100,000 11,100,000
22,890,000 22,990,000
11,598,368 -
250,586 448 826
88,266,954 79,493,828
4,487 234 2,762,007
2,659,757 2,775,308
$ 86439477 $ 79,507.217

On September 15, 2011 the Connecticut Health and Education Facilities Authority ("CHEFA")
issued $58,940,000 of Series F Bonds (the "Serigs F Bonds”) on behalf of the Hospital and
Lawrence + Memorial Corporation {collectively referred 1o as the *Cbligated Group” under the
Series F Bond agreements). The Series F Bonds are structured with a term bond due July 1, 2036,
with annual sinking fund payments due each July 1% commencing July 1, 2012. interest on the
Series F Bonds is payable semiannually on the first business day of January 1 and July 1 which

began on January 1, 2012,

On June 24, 2004 CHEFA issued $22,980,000 of Series E Bonds (the “Series E Bonds”) on behalf
of the Hospital and Lawrence + Memorial Corporation (collectively referred to as the “Obligated
Group” under the Serles E Bond agreement), The Series E Bonds are structured with a term bond
due July 1, 2034, with annual sinking fund payments due each July 1¥ commencing July 1, 2023,
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Interest on the Series E Bonds accrues at the weekly rate and s payable on the first business day
of each month commencing July 1, 2004.

Under the terms of the trust indenture for the Series E Bonds, the Obligated Group is required to
meet certain financial covenants including a debt service coverage ratio and days cash on hand
ratio. Members of the Obligated Group are jointly and severally obligated to provide amounts
sufficient to enable the Authority to pay principal and interest on the Serles £ Bonds. The Bonds
and bond proceeds have heen allocated to the Hospital and as such, the Hospital will make future
debt service payments as required under the terms of the bonds.

The bonds may be retired at an earlier date pursuant to terms of the master indenture. Payment of
the bonds is collateralized by a pledge of the gross receipts, as defined and certain real property of
the Mospital.

The Series E Bonds are considered variable rate demand bonds and are remarketed on a weekly
basis. The Hospital maintains a letter of credit in the amount of $22,900,000 which expires on
December 31, 2014. If the bonds are unable 1o be remarketed, the letter of cradit could be utitized
o purchase the bonds. The Obligated Group would then be subject to the payment terms of the
letter of credit, which are equal quarterly installments beginning in the first quarter that is at least
367 days after the initial draw down on the letter of credit. The Series E Bonds have been
successfully remarketed in the past and there have been no draws on the letter of credit.

in accordance with the long-term loan agreement with CHEFA, certain trustee funds are required to
be maintained. These funds provide for debt service and other related payments. The income
derived from these funds is required to be reinvested in the trustee funds and is not available for
current operating purposes,

The fair value of the Series E Bonds, using discounted cash flow analyses, approximates carrying
value at September 30, 2013 and 2012. The fair value of the Series F Bonds using discounted
cash flows was $55,830,117.25 and $62,036,108.50 for years ending September 30, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively.

The tax exempt lease {the “Easy Loan") was obtained on June 27, 2013 in the principal amount of
$12,000,000. This is a seven year equipment lease on specific capital purchases that is
administered through CHEFA and Bank of America-Merrill Lynch. This loan will be amortized
monthly through June 27, 2020 at a nominal annual interest rate of 1,.758%.

On October 10, 2013 Series G was issued in a private placement offering with Bank of America-
Merrill Lynch and CHEFA in the amount of $30,000,000 with an interest of 3.20% untit October 1,
2023 with an option to exiend at a negotiated rate with a maturity date of July 1, 2038. On
November 5, 2013, Series H was issued by CHEFA 1o refinance Series E. Series H was issued in
the amount of $21,405,000 with a variable rate and a maturity date of July 1, 2034, This bond has
a letter of credit guarantsed by T.D. Bank,
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

Principal repayments on the CHEFA bonds are as follows;

Annual

Principal
Years Repayment
2014 $ 2.725000
2015 2,838,000
2018 2,875,000
2017 3,136,000
2018 and thereafter 64,755,000

$ 76,420,000

The Hospital made cash interest payments of $2,882,472 and $2,118,293 in fiscal year 2013 and
2012, respectively. No interest was capitalized during 2013 or 2012,

8. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Hospital has a defined benefit plan covering all employess who elected to stay in the plan.
The plan is frozen to new participants as of June 30, 1989. The benefits are based on years of
service and the employee’s compensation during the last five years of employment

The Hospital provides health care and life insurance benefits to its relired employess who mest
certain eligibility requirements, The Hospital's policy is to fund the cost of postretirement benefits
other than pension as incurred. This plan was frozen to insiude only those employees who retired
prior to May 1, 1984,
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Beptember 30, 2013 and 2012

The following table sets forth the Plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the consolidated
balance sheet at September 30, 2013 and 2012 (measurement date of September 30);

GChange in benefit ohiigation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Bervice cost

imerest cost

Employee contributions

Benefits paid

Actuariad (gainiloss

Benefit obligation at end of year

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assefs at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assels

Employes contribulions

Employer contributions

Benelits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Funded status of the plan

Unrecognized net fossH{gain} from past
exparience different from that asswned and
effects of changes in assumptions
Unrecognized prior service cost

Accrued benefit costs recognized in the

consolidated balance sheet

Components of net perlodic benefit costs
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assels
Amurtization of net lossf{gain)

Net amortization and deferral

Benefit cost

Other Postretirement

Penslon Benefits Benefits
2043 2012 2013 2012
$ 147.201452 $ 128,663,537 5 1,288,208 § 1,167,001
1,536,115 1,555,388 - -
5,888,830 5,610,881 31.820 58,302
20,611 118,336 - -
(8,580,842 (8,214,539} {107,793) {124,024}
{2.133,477) 18,487 849 {212,281} 186,028
145 7889 788 147,201,452 1,000,744 1,289,208
98,298,308 85,487 585 - -
7562270 11,886,827 - -
90,811 118,338 - B
8,400,000 F.020,000 107,793 124,024
{6,580,842) (8,214,539 {107,793) {124,024}
105,860,348 98 298,308 - -
(39,920 441) {48,903,143} {1,000,744) {1.289,208)
37,006,625 42,795,831 {458,751} {289,508}
190,310 330,840 - -
§ {2732,808) $ (5778.363) $§ (1457485 §5 {1,57B.714)
§ 1,538,115 $ 1,555,388 % - $ -
8 BR5 830 8,610,881 31,820 58,302
{7,182,524) (6,468 227 - -
3,475,883 2,154,268 {45,046} {48,588)
140,839 140,839 - -
& 3,356,143 $  3,885847 5 {13.,426) 3 8,703
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

The weighted average assumptions used to determine the net benefit cost at the beginning of the
year are gs follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.95 % 534 %
Average rate of compensation increases 250 % 350 %
Expected return on assels 7.50 % 7.50 %

The weighted average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation at the end of the year
are as follows:

2013 2012

Discount rate 451 % 3.95 %
Average rate of compensation increases 280 % 250 %
The Plan’s asset allocations as of September 30 are as follows:
Asset Category 2013 2012
Cash 3% 5%
Bonds 23 28
Hedge funds 30 29
Marketable equities 44 - 37

Total 100 % 100 %

The expected rate of relurn on assets is caloulated based on past experience,

Expected benefits {0 be paid under the plans are as follows:

Expected
Fiscal Years Beginning Qctober 1, Benefits
2013 $ 5.998,164
2014 7,263,769
2015 7,611,188
2018 7,828,208
2017 B,074,814
Expected aggregate for 8 fiscal years beginning 2018 44 BHE3,466

Annual contributions are determined by the Hospital based upon calculations prepared by the
plan’s actuary. Expected contributions to the plans for 2014 are approximately {unaudited):

Pension % 6,400,000
Retires health 108,185
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

The weighted-average annual assumed rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered benefits
(i.e., health care cost trend rate} for participants is assumed to be 9.0% in 2013 reducing to 5.0%
by the year 2021 and remaining at that level thereafter. This health care cost trend rate
assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported.. To fllustrate, a one percentage point
increase in the assumed health care cost frend rate would increase the accumulated
post-retirement benefit obligation and service cost plus interest cost by approximately $71,000 and
397,000, respectively, at September 30, 2013 and 2012. A one percentage point decrease in the
assumed health care cost frend rate would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit

obligation and service cost plus interest cost by approximately $65,000 and $88,000, respectively,
at September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Plan Assets

The defined benefit plan assets are valued utilizing the same fair value hierarchy as the Hospital's
investmeants as described in Note 1.

The following table summarizes the fair values of investments by major type held by the pension
plan at September 30, 2013:

Level 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 2013
Investments, at fair value
Cash $ 3,043,961 3 - & - § 30435861
Bonds 24 488,654 - - 24 488 654
Hedge funds « - 31,893,888 31,893,858
Marketable equities 41,880,187 4,553 588 - 46,433,775

Total investments, at falrvalue $69412802 % 4,553,588  §$31,803,858  § 105,860,348

The foliowing table summarizes the fair values of investments by major type held by the staff
pension plan at September 30, 2012:

Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 2012
investments, at fair value
Cash $ 4,711,241 % - & - B 4711241
Bonds 28,278,732 - - 28,278,732
Hedge funds - - 28,795,538 28,795,536
Marketable equities 32,342,839 4,169,861 - 36,512,800

Total investments, at fairvalue 385332912 $ 4,169,861 $ 28,795,836 $ 98,298,308

There were no transfers between levels during 2013 or 2012,
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Lawrence + Memorial Hospital
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2013 and 2012

The table below represents the change in fair value measurements for Leve! 3 investments heid by
the plan for the years ended September 30

2013 2012
Beginning balances $ 28,795,536 § 26,524,387
Realized gains ' 33,454 144,819
Fees {85,081) {54 861)
Uarealized gains 3,130,044 2,181,191
Purchases - 54785 3649
Sales - (5,475,369}
Ending balances $ 31,893,858 $ 28,795538

The investment objective for the pension and post retiremeant plans seeks a positive long-term total
return after inflation to meet the Hospital's current and future plan obligations.

Asset allocations combine tested theory and informed market judgment fo balance investment risks
with the need for high returns.

The Hospital's 401{k) plan covers eligible employees who elect to participate. Eligible employees
may contribute a percentage of their salary. The Hospital matches 100% of the first 4% of gross
pay deferred by employees for those employees who do not participate in the defined benefit plan,
Contributions charged to operations were approximately $4,047 828 and $3,911,714 for 2013 and
2012, respactively.

8. Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location
including pediatric care, cardiac catheterization, and oulpatient surgery. Expenses by function are

as follows:

2013 2012
Health care services $237 473,487  B237.543779
General and administrative 81,280,293 78,382,764

$318,763,780  $315,826,543

10. Contingencies
The Hospital is a party to various lawsuits incidental to its business. Management believes that the

lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the Hospital's financial position, results of
operations, changes in net assels or cash flows.
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